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3 MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come 1
2 to order. We'll call at this time Case 6466,

3 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6466. Application of

4] Getty Oil Company for dual completion, Lea County, New

§1 Mexico.

6. MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, inasmuch as this and
7| the succeeding case both involve the subject well and the
8| testimony will considerably overlap, I would request that

o | these cases be consolidated for the purposes of tésti-xﬂl;dri}"” o

[~] :_. 10 mly-
B
EEE& n MR. STAMETS: Let us call Case 6467 and we
- Zgs |
;§§§ 128 will consolidate them.
‘ - N
z i..: 13 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6467. Application of
-l :
3 .
gggi 4§ Getty Oil Company for pool creation and special pool rules,

15} lea County, New Mexico.
18 MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I'm William F. Carr,
17 | campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of

-8Bl tha avplicant, Getty 0ii Company. I have one witness who

9 | needs to be sworn.
20 (Witness sworn.)

2
2 MOHAMMED YAMIN MERCHANT

23 being called as a witness a.hd having been aquly swoin ‘.'gpcn

24 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
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petroleum engineer.

Conserwation Commission?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Will you state your full name for the record,
please?

A My full name is Mohammed Yamin Merchant.

o And where do yoﬁ felide?r -

A I reside in Hobbs, New Mexico.

[0} 'Mr. Merchant, by whom are you employed ard
in what position?

A I'm employed with Getty 0il Company as a
Q Have you previously testified before the 0il

A, No, I have not.

0 Would you briefly summarize for the Examiner
your educational background and your work experience?

A I graduated from high school in Karachi,
Pakistan, and got my chemical engineering degree from South
Dakota School of Mines and Technoloagy in Rapid city. South
Dakota. I went to work for Getty in January of '75 in their

International Division, Los Angeles, California; spent two

months there, and then I spent three months in Odessa, Tbxas,‘if

in their gas processing operations, and from there I moved

to Andrews, Texas, and I was involved in deep drilling and




t production all over West Texas.
2 And as of June, 1977, I'm residing in Hobbsa,
3 | working out of the Hobbs Office as a petroleum engineer.

4 Q Mr. Merchant, are you familiar with the

. ' 5 | subject matter of these applications and the subject wells?

8 A Yes, sir, I am.
Y MR. CARR: Mr. Exanminer, arethe witness'

8 | qualifications acceptable?

9 MR. STAMETS: Thev are.
e 3. 10 Q (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Merchant, will
EE §§ 11 | you briefly state what Getty is seekxing in these applications?
§%3£ 12 A Okay, Getty is secking te drill, complata,
; gﬂ' 13 | and produce a Morrow-wWolfcamp well in Lea County, New Mexico.
iggi AL o Mr. Merchant, will you refer to what has been
15 | marked for identification as Exhibit Number One and explain
16 | to the Examiner what it is and what it shows?
17 A Okay. Exhibit Number One is Commission Porm
18 | c~102, which shows the location of the well. Basically that
191 is all, just telling us where the well is located, the legal
20 | gescription.
2 e Will you refer to what has been marked for
22| fdentification as Exhibit Number Two and explain what it is?
B A Exhibit Number Two is a well sketch of where
~ 24

the casing is set -- casings are set and how they are cemboq

%5 | and what the present setup ies in the well, downhole configura-f
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tion.

We'va got two strings of tubing in the hole,
2-3/8ths. We got a dual packer in the hole set at 10,187,
and a Model D permanent packer at 12,200, We're producing
th;_Wolfcamp zone from perforations from 10,810 to 10;828
through the short string, and wa're producing the Morrow zone
from 12,907 to 13,102 through tha long string.
7 ; 7 W,Q Will you refe;ﬂto what has beeq ma;kedras
Exﬁibit Number Three and summarize the information contained
on that?

A Exhibii Number Three basically shows the
saﬁs information what we just saw in Exhibit Two. It also
sh&ws what each zone, Wolfcamp and Morrow, tested as.

The Wolfcamp tested at 600 barrels of oil
and 1,153 Mcf of gas on a 2064 choke, and the Morrow 2zone

tested at absolute open flow at 11,107 Mcf a day.

Q wWhat is the gas/oil ratio in the Wolfcamp?

A The gas/oil ratio in the Wolfcamp is i921-to-
1. |

e Will vou please refer to what has been marked

as Exhibit Number Four and explain to the Examiner what it
is?, ‘
AExhibit Four again is graphical illustration of

uha% the 4-point looked like on the Morrow zone, which cal-

cul}ted out to be 11,107 Mcf a day.




10

1"

)

SALLY WALTON BOYD

13

Sunta Fo, Now Mexico 87851

$030Pinns Binmon (§08) 7124482

14

NS
B

15
16
17
18

19

¥ 4]

i - 24

I~

Page

Q And now I direct your attention to Exhibit
Number Five and ask you to axplain what this shows.

A, Exhibit Five is a Commission Form C~122 and
it have all the data which we used to plot the curve which
was seen in Exhibit Four, to calculate the absolute open flow
potential.

Q Mr. Merchant, what was the initial bottom
hole pressure that you encouhtered in the Wolfcamp?

A The initial bottom hole pressure in the Wolf-
camp was 566l. That's right.

Q What other evidence do you have of good
it could drain 160 acres?

A From all the data that we have right now,
the initial bottom hole pressure, initial flowing pressure,
and the inatant shut-in we had on the well at any,gime it
was shut-in instant build-up, we feel like there is enough
permeability, a very goéd permeability to drain 160 acres

of the reservoir.

n Winse adomd b ndVer evmisei Anbda 4o S ame ot { Mo
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plete at this time.

A At thiz tims we don't — don't have sacugh

data in the sense it is the first well in that area. We do
not have enough production data and hépefully, we will have

soma more production data and may have another well in the
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' | area at this time to back up what we think.
2 ) 80 you are relying on the bottom hole pres-
3| sure and the pressure build-up data that you have to con- %

41 clude that this wgll will ’drill 160-acres, is that correct?

5 A That's correct.
8 Q Will you refer to what has been marked for

identification ar Exhibit Number Six and explain to the

-

81 pxaminer what it shows?

9 A Exhibit Six is a plat showing the subject
gE§§ 0| well and offsets around it.
E 23 " Q Okay, will you now look at Exhibit Number
—~ 2334 . e
i _(,;!E Seven and explain what that is?
;g 53 13 A Exhibit Seven if basically the same thing
3 § “| as Exhibit Six, except that it includes more sections around
15 Getty 35 State, the subject well.
16 Q Mr. Merchant, how close is the nearest
" Wolféamp production to the subject well?
18 A The nearest Wolfcamp production we know of
1 is at least in a six to seven mile radius.
0 Q Now I would direct your attention to whgt
2 has been marked for identification as BExhibit Number Eight,
z and ask you to explain tc the Examiner what thie s,
z A Exhibit Eight is an open hole log on the
~ u subject well. It has the formation tops marked from top
25

bottom, Wolfcamp, Strawn, Atoka, and the Morrow.
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It alsoc shows the perforations in the Wolf-

camp zone and the perforations in the Morrow zone.

0 Will you refer to what has been marked as
Exhibit Number Nine and explain to the Examiner what it is? -

A Exhibit Nine is a packer leakage test re-
quired by the Commission and it shows that we do not have
any kind of communication between the top zone and the bottom
zone, the Wolfcamp and the Morrow.

Q Would you refer to what has been marked as
Exhibit Number Ten and explain what it is and note the di¥fer-
ence between it and Exhibit Number 8ix? Exhibit Six was the
prior plat.

A Okay, Exhihit Six is showing the whole sec-

tion and gave 35 State 640-acre dedicated to a Morrow gas

zone.
Exhibit Eleven is showing 160 acres dedi-
cated to the Wolfcamp zone.

Q Mr. Merchant, is it correct then that the
acreage outlined in red on your Exhibit Number Ten is the
acreage which you would like to dedicate to the subject well
and also like included in the new pcol?

--A That's correct.
Q Will you refer to what has been marked as

Exhibit Number Eleven and explain what it is?

A What exhibit number was {t. Number Eleven?
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Q Number Elevan.

A Exhibit Eleven is a copy of the Form C-107,
Application for Multiple Completion, which have the data of
where the well is and also shows what zones, tops and bottoms
of each zone we're producing from, and also have the list of
offset operators tc the lease on which this well is located.

Q Mr. Merchaht,'why is 160-acre spacing neces-
sary for this well?

A There are two main resasons why we are asking
for 160-acre spacing.

The first cne is economics. We don't feel
like it's economically profitable to Arill 11,000 feet in a {
40-acre spacing.

And the second reason is we feel very confi-
dent that we can drain 160 acres of the reservoir by one
well instead of going to four wells.

There is enough -- from the initial pressure
data we feel like there is enough permeability in the re-
servoir that one well wouid drain 160-acre spacing.

Q Mr. Merchant, if special pool rules ware
adopted which provide for 160-acre apacing, will this, in
your opinion, avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells?

| A Yes.
Q In yoﬁr opinicn would it reduce the risk

resulting from the drilling of an excessive number of wells?
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Q Now, Mr. Merchant, if further development in
the pool and the production history of the wells establish
that they cannot effectively drain 160 acres, could the pool
subsequently be developed on a smaller spacing pattern?

A That's right, if we have enough reservoir

data and the pressure data and production histcry, and at a

later date it proves to be that we need 40-acre spacing to
effectively drain the reservoir, we would definitely go for
it.

Q In your opinion will granting the application

be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of waste,

and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir.
0 Were Exhibits One through Eleveh prepared by
you or under your supervision and direction?
A They were prepared by me.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, we
would offer into evidence Exhibits One through Eleven.
MR. STAMETS: Thesgse axhibita will be ad-
nitted. |

MR. CARR: I have nothing further én direct.

CRUSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

R
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Q Mr. Merchant, have you talked to our Hobbs
District Office personnel as to where thay have p{ckedwthe ;
top of the Wolfcamp in this area?

A No, T have not.

Q The reason I ask that, is I've gotriﬁfofﬁ;ﬁioﬁmw
that they picked the top of the Wolfcamp at 11,285, which
is considerab;y below the 10,828 foot lower perforation in
what you've called the Wolfcamp, and aiso, it's difficult
to lock at this log without being able to correlate it with
some others.

A couple of those sections where you"show

the top of the Wolfcamp and then again at about 10,900 cexr-

A "From all the data we have and all the data

cur geologlst can come up with, we still feel like that we

We have tried to determine another way be-
sides, you know, going byiﬁhe electric logs, of what's what,
and the second way we were trying to come up with and trying

to see if we are in the Wolfcamp or the Bone Springs is from

produced water analysis, and as of this date we have not been i
able to say, well, it is the Bone Springs productiom. -

Q@  Would Getty be willing to get together with °

our District personnel and clarify with them the actual

formation name?
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A I den't see any reason why we can't.
0 And for purposes of your application, it

really doesn’'t make any difference whether or not this is
called Bone Springs or called Wolfcamp, you still seek the

creation of a new pool and temporary special pool rules.

A That's corract.
Q Okay. Is this well producing now?
A VYes, sir, the well iswp;pducing from both
zones. A *
0 Okay. How long 8o you ﬁhink iﬁ will take

you to develop the information that you would need to prove

that the well is capable of draining at least 160 acres in

the upper zZone?
| A We feel like that we should -- we need at
least.six months data; three to six months data. And tge
pressure, you know, pressure build-up we will run later on,
and the production history, and say whether we can drain 1€0
acre spacing or not. |
Q Okay, how long a period of time would it take
you to evaluate the six months production history?
A Another six months, I would think.
Q So if you had temporary rules for a period
of one year, you should be able to come in at the end of that
time and show by evidence that the well is or is not draining

160 acres?




RbiaN
afs.
>E 32
11

NE
il
> i
-l
3

v::;

10
1
12
13
14
15

16

17

18

19

¥ 2 8 N

enough room, I would think.

A That's correct.

Q I notice your short string of tubing is
set on something over 600 feet above the upper perforations.
Why is that? ’

Y4A As you say, the line of top is 10,389, and
lot easier both packerwise and if you're running any kind of
logging tools or wireline tools, to get through a 7-inch
packer, give you some more room to bore down the hole and
do what you want to do rather than go down and have very
little room to, well, you know, if you run a ¢torrelation log,
you need a little bit more room, for example.

If you set it, you really would not have

0 Will you be able to show at the end of that
one year that this method of production through tubing is

aefficient and effactive, as well?

A Yes, I feel like we can. We will.

Q How long has the Wolfcamp zone been producingd

A We completed the Wolfcamp zone in November,
1072, and we produced it until Novamher1®. T'11 give yon

forated the Welfoamn,
Q No, just an indication.
A But in about a week's time we shut in the

wolfcamp on November 18th, 1978. And it was shut in until




Page is
- ! January 5th, 1979, on account of gas connection.
2 Q So you really don't have any extensive pro-
3 duction history?
4 A No, sir, we don't. |
5 Q Okay. i
s . MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this |
? witness? He may be excused.
8 “Oh, one othér question. Do you all have a
o preferred pool name out there?
gigs 10 A. We would like to call it Grama Ridgen Wolf-
§ gi " camp. Or‘Grama Ridge Bone Springs, whatever it turns out
B
;E !; ” MR. STAMETS: okayﬂ,?very good.
3 § " Any other questions of the witness? He may
' be excused.
e Anything further in this case?
:" MR. CARR: Nothing further. !
8 MR. STAMETS: We'll take the case under
® advisement.
» We will hold up any action on this case
& until such time as we have clarification through our Diﬁnt:-.'iatf »
2 Office as to what the formation is. : -i"\‘ E
E ‘ ; : | A Thank you. ’_ ‘ \‘;
(Hearing concluded.) ;
26
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0] time of the hearing.
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GETTY "35" STATE WELL NO. 1 ;
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SFRING DUAL CUMPLETION

=

i
i

Lzo", H-40, 94f @ 2
ready mix

. X 13 3/8", H-40, 48%
cement.

984" 51§
1033’ 51z
- 932" 45.5%
1523! 40.53%

2 3/8* N-80 8RA Tubing ——

2 - 20* blast joints

nl

3 11/16™ x 26 x 1.81' "ER"___

Tubing Seal Recsptacle
w/1.87' BFC Model "F"
Profile.

3 1/2" x 6' Mill-out Extensicdn

2 3/8" x 10' pup Joint

BEFCRE EXAMINER STAMETS
ClL CONSERVATICN DIVISION

CASE 1O, L é']

3

é*_*—"—*l‘,iner Top @ 10,389’

{10 holes)

3637 39
2927 33.7%
7481" 29.7

38’ 394

Gpptacatscipro. 2. |

Submitted by
Hearing Date

[

Cement to liner

~4————— Baker lodel "D" Packer € 12,200°

// ~- Plugback TD 13,265*
= Sas 5%, 188 5-95 @ 13,355 w/575 sxs.
top. ‘

9! sét w/3 yds.

@ 398' set w/950 sXs

Cement circulated.

10 3/4", @ 4496' w/2750 sxs cement.
‘ Cement circulated.

N-80
K~55 Cement basket
K~-55 (2135~2094') )
K~55

2 3/8" N-80 8Rd Tubing

«+——_Baker Model "K" Dual Packer @ 10,187°
———2 3/8" x 1.81' Model “F™ Nipple

«——-Bone Spring Perforations 10,810-828°*

Be—7 5/8" @ 10,832' w/1955 sxs. Top of
cement @ 2900' by varrel Services.

N-80
R-80
N-80
N-80

g b



DATULY WELL TESTS
GETTY 35 STATE WELL NO. 1 - BONE SPRING

TBG.
DATE, CHOKE GAS, MCEPD OIL, BPD VIATER, BPD PRESSUPE
1/1/79 - - - - -
1/8/79 - - - - -
1/15/79 - - - - -
1/22/79  15/64 742 315 450 1550
1/29/79  16/64 642 330 545 1450
2/5/79 16/64 638 368 512 1500
2/12/79  16/64 691 395 544 1500
2/19/79 ~ 16/64 586 352 507 1500
2/26/79  16/64 621 333 508 1500
3/5/79 16/64 1655 394 450 1475
3/12/79  14/64 604 403 293 1425
3/19/79 . .11/64 336 - 218 160 1350
3/26/79  13/64 532 318 229 1400
4/2/79 13/64 579 332 237 1375
4/9/79 13/64 573 360 225 135¢
4/16/79  13/64 616 332 215 1300
4/23/79  15/64 690 414 256 1275
4/30/79  14/64 325 360 229 1250
5/1/79 14/64 526 361 248 1225
5/14/79  14/64 558 404 232 1200
5/21/19  14/64 556 322 219 1200
5/28/79  14/64 553 354 212 1125 .
6/4/79 14/64 488 370 216 1150
6/11/79  14/64 505 300 204 1150
6/18/79  14/64 548 339 202 1100
6/25/19  14/64 507 294 193 1175
1/2/79 14/64 590 343 184 1075
7/9/79 14/64 547 357 192 1050
7/16/79  14/64 497 315 196 1050
7/23/79  14/64 488 339 188 1025
7/30/79  14/64 438 360 188 1015
8/6/79 14/64 516 333 173 1000
8/13/79  14/64 450 332 171 1000
8/20/75  14/64 458 328 170 975
8/27/19  14/64 454 319 179 925
9/3/79 14/64 488 350 172 950
9/10/79  14/64 418 278 166 950
9/17/79  14/64 478 324 186 900
9/24/79  14/64 508 327 181 925
10/1/79  14/64 483 325 1180 900

. 10/8/79  14/64 483 325 184 900

. 10/15/79 14/64 488 323 188 £50

10/22/79  14/64 449 303 173




Page 2
TBG.
DATE CHOKE GAS, MCFPD OIL, BPD WATER, BPD PRESSURE
| 10/29/7¢2 14/64 413 329 177 850
; 11/,5/79 14/64 435 . 304 166 825
: 11/12/79 14/64 344 281 153 800 . *{
11/19/73 14/64 405 279 162 800 o
11/26/79 14/64 390 233 153 800 |
12/3/79 14/64 335 262 140 800 ' :
_ 12/10/79 14/64 369 272 184 ’ 750 ‘
12/17/79 14/64 361 - 247 137 725
! 12/24/79 14/64 340 234 133 700
i 12/31/79 14/64 334 232 125 675
1/7/80 14/64 - 334 186 108 650
1/14/80 -14/54 321 - 198 - 105 650
1/21/80 14/64 334 166 93 625
1/28/80 14/64 275 150 . 78 550
2/4/80 28/64 163 65 14 520
2/11/80 32/64 163 66 16 510
2/18/80 32/64 81 44 0 510
2/25/80 32/64 48 35 0 . 490
3/3/80  32/64 66 39 1 - 510 ;
3/10/80 - 32/64 46 : - 36 0 480 e
3/17/80 32/64 96 36 0 490
3/24/80 32/64 110 33 0 490
3/31/80 32/64 94 33 0 450
4/7/80 32/64 113 . 22 0 470
4/14/80 32/64 47 ‘ 25 ¢ 650
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GETTY "35" STATE WELL NO. 1 — BONE SPRING

"DATE 0il Water ) Gas

1979 Jan 8598 0 14217
Feb 9081 0 14816
Mar 9972 7750 16399 -
Apr 10394 6840 28362
May 10813 o 16266
Jun 10040 6849 14487
Jul 10260 0 14226 -
Aug 10220 0 13151
Sep 5557 6840 12217
Ooct 9407 7068 12145
Nov 8451 6840 10882
Dec 7521 7068 9933

1980 Jan 5549 2931 7626
Feb 1407 195 2207
Mar 1062 7068 1776

TOTAL 122,372 59,440 188,710

G2TS

Subnitted by




Jamnel, SERVICES, INC.
l’;ﬁz“ﬁ"' OFFICF BOY 15353 ' PHONE B03 393.3398

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

COMPANY: Getty 0il Cémpany

WELL: Getty 35 State, No. 1 FIELD: Undesignated Wol€camp

CHRONOLOGICAL PRESSURE DATA

e ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE BHP @ ( -7162 )
DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS. MIN. TBG CSG 10838 'PSIG
1978 . -
11/10 = Shut in 5 hours. Run
Tandem Bombs & Set .
Bombs off @ 10838 8:30 PM 5 00 PKR 5818
Shut in 9:30 1 00 - - - 5824
" 10:30 2 Q0 - - - 5824
" 11:30 3 00 - - 5824
ii7/ii AL ‘ . 12:300AM 4 00 "; - - 5824
; " 1:30 5 00 - - 5824
| " 2:30 6 00 - - 5824
; " 3:30 7 00 - - 5824
" 4:30 8 00 - - 5824
: " 5:30 9 00 - - 5824
| " 7 6:30 10 00 - - 5824
i " 7:30 11 00 - - 5831
3 " 8:30 12 - 00 - - 5831
! Opened on 19/64" Choke 9:00 AM 12 30 - - 5831
| Flowing 10:00 1 00 - - 5762
3 " 11:00 2 00 - - 5743
| L 12:00 N 3 00 ~ - 5762
i Shut in to 17/64' Choke 12:30 PM 3 30 - - 5774
o Shut in to 14/64' Choke 1:00 0 30 - - 5781
5 Shut in to 12/64' Chcke 1:30 0 30 - - ‘5787
f Opened to 20/64'" Choke 2:00 0 30 - - 5799
- Shut in to 18/64'' Choke 3:00 1 o0 - - 5743
Opened to 19/64' Choke 4:30 1 30 - - 5755
; Opened tc 20/64" Choke 5:00 0 30 - - 5724
i Flowing 6:00 1 00 - - 5718
g 7:00 2 00 - - 5718
" - 8:00 3 00 - - 5724
" 9:00 4 00 - - 5724
{ " 10:00 5 00 - - 5718
i " 11:00 6 00 - - 5712
, " 12:00 MN 7 00 - 5712
Po11/12 " 1:00 AM 8 00 - - 5712 .
i " 2:00 9 00 - - 5699 .
; " 3:00 10 00 - .- 5699
" 4:00 11 00 - - 5699
" 5:00 12 00 - - 5699
N 6:00 13 00 - - - 5699
! " 7:00 14 00 - .- 5693
" 8:00 15 00. - - 5687
" 9:00 16 00 - - 5687
i 10:00 17 co .- - 5687

13

T ot . _— .




or o o WELL: Getly 35 State, No. 1
L PAGE: 2
ELASPED TTNME SURFACE PRESSURE BHP @ ( -7162)
DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS, MIN. TBG CSG 10838 'PSIG
Flowing 11:00 18 00 - .- 5680
" 12:00 N 19 00 - - 5680
" 1:00 P 20 00 - - 5680
" 2:00 21 00 - - 5674
,, " 3:00 22 00 - - 5674
i " 4:00 23 00 - - 5674
| " 5:00 24 00 - - 5668
" 6:00 25 0 - - - 5668
" 7:00 26 00 - - 5661
% " 8:0C 27 00 - - 5655
? : " 9:00 28 00 - - 5655 _ 4
; " 10:00 29 00 - - 5655 4
" 11:00 30 00 - - - 5655
A ) " 12:00 MN 31 00 - - 5655
P 11713 " 1:00 AM 32 00 - - 5655 j
" 2:00 33 00 - _ - 5655 ]
Lt 2:00 - 24 - o = . 5649
! " 4:00. 35 . 00 - - 5649
" 5:00 36 00 - : - 5643
" 6:00 37 00 - - 5643
Lo 7:00 38 00 - - " 5636
Opencd to 24/64' Choke 8:00 39 00 - 4 - 5636
Flowing 9:00 1 00 - - 5580
" 10:00 2 00 - - 5561
. 11:00 3 on - - 5542 .
" , 12:00 N 4 o0 - - 5542
Shut in to 20/64" Choke 12:30 PM 4 30 - - 5536
Flowing 1:00 4] 30 -, - 5561
" 2:00 1 30 - . - 5567
3:00 2 30 - - 5574
" 4:00 3 30 - - - 5567
" 5:00 4 30 - - 5567
" . 6:00 5 30 - - 5567
" 7:00 6 30 - - 5567
" 8:00 7 30 - - 5561
" 9:00 8 30 - - 5561
" 10:00 9 30 - - 5561
" 11:00 10 30 - - 5561
12:00 MN 11 30 - - 5561
11/14 - " 1:00 AM 12 30 - - 5555
- "o 2:00 13 30 - - 5555
" 3:00 14 30 - - 6555 -
" 4:00 15 - 30 - - " 85558
" ’ 5:00 16 30 - - 5555
" 6:00 17 30 - - 5555 .
" 7:00 18 ‘30 - - 5542 -
" 8:00 is 20 - . - 5542
" 9:00 20 30 - - 5542
" 10:00 21 30 - - 5542
’ 11:00 22 30 - -~ 5542
ol 12:00 N 23 30 - - 5542
. 1:00 PM 2 30 - - 5536
" 2:00 25 30 - - 5536




WELL:

tGetly 35 State, No. 1

PAGE: 3

ELASPED TIME

SURFACE PRESSURE

BHP @ (-7162 )

DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS. MIN. TBG CSG 10838 ' PSIC |
Flowing 3:00 26 30 - - 5536 _ |
" 4:00 27 30 - - 5530
" 5:00 28 30 - - 5530
. " 6:00 29 30 - - 5530
" 7:00 30 30 - - 5530
" 8:00 31 30 - - 5530 , |
" 9:00 32 30 - - 5530 ‘ i
" 10:00 33 30 - - 5524 |
" 11:00 34 30 - - 5524 :
" 12:00 MN 35 30 - - 5542
11/15 " 1:06 AM 36 30 - - 5542 , |
" 2:00 37 30 - - 5542 g
" 3:00 38 30 - - 5536 ¥
o 4:00 39 30 - - 5536 i
" 5:00 40 30 - - 5530 '
" 6:00 41 30 - - 5524
3 © 7:00 42 30 ~ - 5524
" 8:00 43 30 - - 5524 ,
Shut in 9:00° 44 30 1710 G * 5524 ;
" 9:15 0 15 - - 5580 ?
L 9:30 0 30 - - 5586 |
» 10:00 1 00 - - 5592
.o 11:00 2 00 - - 5599 f
" _12:00 N 3 00 - - 5605 :
" 1:00 PM 4 00 - - 5618
" 2:00 5 00 - -~ 5624 - - Sl
w 3700 6 00 - - 5630 E
1 4:00 T 00 - — - - 5628 o
5 5:00 8 00 - - 5636 4
" 6:00 9 00 - - 5636 :
" 7:00 10 00 - - 5643 E
" 8:C0 11 00 - - 5543
: 9:00 12 - 00 - - 5643
L 10:00 13 00 - - 5643
' 11:00 14 00 - - 5643
n 12:00 MN 15 00 - - 5643 -
, 11/16 " 1:00 AM 16 00 - - 5649 ;
: " 2:00 17 00 - - 5649 :
" 3:00 18 00 - - 5649
" 4:00 19 00 - - 5655
" 5:00 20 00 - - 5655
v 6:00 21 00 - - 5635
" 7:00 22 00 - - 5655
. 8:00 23 00 - - 5655
” 9:00 24 00 - - 5661 .
" 10:00 25 00 - - 566 %
" 11:00 26 00 - - 5661
" 12:00 N 27 00 - - 566
" 1:00 PM 28 00 - - 5661
" 2:00 29 00 - - 566E :
" 3:00 30 co - - 5661 3
" 4:00 31 .00 - ~ 5661 =
I .
!
H




r'_———_—————-——_———————_———-—_- T .NELL: Getty 35 state, No. 1
. PAGE: 4

ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE BHP e ( ~7162)
DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS. MIN, TBG _CsG SGAIR I PSIG
Shut in 5:00 32 00 - - 5661
" 6:00 33 00 - - 5661
gy . 7:00 34 ec - 5661
" 8:00 35 00 - : - 5661
: L " : 9:00 38 - 00 - : - 5661
T B ) " 10:00 37 00 - - 5661
‘ o 11:00 38 00 - - 5661
; " 12:00 MN 39 00 - = 5661
11/17 " 1:00 40 00 - - 5661
: " 2:00 41 00 - - 5661 ;
" 3:00 42 00 - - 5661 ;
" 4:00 43 00 - - - 5661 4
" 5:00 44 (o1} - - 5661 ;
" 6:00 45 00 - - 5661
" 7:00 46 00 - - 5661
_ " 8:00 47 00 - - 5661
| ' " 9:00 . 48 . 00. - - 5661
" 10:00 - 49 00 - - 5661
" 11:00 50 00- - ' - 5661
Fished Bombs & run ’ '

Static Gradient 11:30 50 30 2107 - 5661

' Total 0il Produced during 96.0-hrs Test 1535 BBLS
Total Gas Produced during 96.0 hrs Test 6364 MCF
Average Rate of Gas Per Day 1591 MCF/D
Final Hour Flow of Gas ’ 822 MCF/D




OPERATOR
FIELD

PHOMNE §05 3093.5396

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE RECORD

Getly 0il Company
Undesignated

FORMATIO
LEASE

N _Wolfcamp Pressure Gradient

2107 -

- Depth
WELL__#1 - 0 -

DATE__No

COUNTY_ ..

Getty 35 State
.. STATE New Mexico — 1-2000- - -

. Lea B 2288 ..129
4000

3002 .319

Status _
Test Depth

Tub Pres.
Cas. Pres.
Elev. _367

__Shut in

TimeS. ). __50.5 ht'SLast test date
__ 2107 ___BHP last test
PKR BHP change _170# Luss

vember 17, 1978
6000

8000
10000
10838 (-7162)

3642 .320
4282 .320
5254 .486
5661 .486

10838"

11/11/78
5831

6'Gl. Fluid top 1739°

Temp. @

Datum ‘:_7..1.5_3_,:),_____.Water top

Cal. No.__A 18478 N Chart No. i
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172°F Runby __ JS1 #13
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CALCULATION OF Kh (md-ft.) and K (md.)

=162.6 guB K=Kh
W ! T
22 ft. 4y = .2cp
- 300 B/D B=2,1
m = 40 psi cycle

Kh = 162.6 (300):62) (2:1) _ 515 10 md-ft.

h =22 ft.
K = 512.19 md-ft.

22 ft. = 23.28 m@.

SKIN EFFECT

E=

(5]
[

(]
"

s =.

"+ 3.23)

”17151'Tﬁwl"Hffiﬁﬁf”4“16§” K“'¥'+m3fé§ih N
m ﬂucrw2 :
1.151 [5600-5524 - log . 23.28(144)
‘ 40 (.10)(2)(000016) 22.56
1.151 [1.90 - 8.67 + 3.23]
1.151 (-3.54)
-4.07
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“Approximate  Reserves

GETTY 35 STATE #1 (BONE SPRING)

BHP Bomb Test (11/10/78-11/17/78)

1. 96 hour drawdown
2. 50 hour buildup

Best data obtained .
1. Pressure depletion = 5824-5661 for production = 1535 STBO

Material Bilance (above bubble point)

no N Bo_
Ce/\P Boi

Wp = 1535 5TBO (west production)
AP = 163 psi ( P = 5824-5661)
Bo . -6
Bor = 1+ CoAP =1+ 10 x 10 "{163) = 1.00163
1 1 -6 a6
Ce = So (SoCo+SWCW+CE) = —7-(.7 x 10 x .3x3 + 4) x 10 =16 x 10

_ (1535)(1.00163) _ ~ i e §
N = (16x10-9) (163) 590,000 STBO Original 0il in Place

% Rec. above bubble point = 5% assumed
% Rec. below bubble point = 20% assumed (artificial 1ift)

Reserves = {0.25) (590,000) = 148,000 STBO

Reservoir Size

Original Oil in Place = OOIP = 7758 {Ah) ¢ (so)
o

Ah = _ Bo (OOIP)
7758 ¢ (So)

Ah = 2.1(590,000)
7758(.10) (. 7)

Ah = 2281 ac-ft.




Page 2

For h = 22 ft,

; A = 228l ac-ft.
! 22 ft.

A = 103.71 acres

For h = 11 ft.

A = 2281 ac-ft. o
11 ft.

e

A = 207.36 acres

-
T e . . i , o ST e . §
5
.
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1 ‘
STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
2 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL COMSERVATION DIVISIOHN
N STATE LARD OFFICE BLLGA.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
’ 23 April 1980
. EXAMINER HEARING
s """"""""""""“""""""""""""’)
7 IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
In the matter of Case 6467 belng re~ )
8 Arvanad wiwaiiawd don dethm . cceamend ot e a2 ) MR O
P A M WMA R MU e LY LIS LJLU\’-I.D-.UHD (& YWy LSS Yo 3
° Order No. R-5958 which order created ) 6467
tr Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool in )
o 10 Lea County with temporary special )
4 3 rules therefor providing for 160- )
© .58 . acre spacing. )
[a I
> é'g"‘ )
0 x33
- @ §§§ R || T T T T T e e e s e e e
i ;- i ¥ 8
; > 258 BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
> 13
a 4
3 "
15 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
; 17 APPE2ZRANCES
18
19 For the 0OIl Conservation Ernest L. Padilia, Esq.
; Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
20 State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501
21 :
i 2
For .Getty oOil: Wiiliam P. Carr, Esq.
B | CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.
RN Jefferson Place:
P Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
.
H
]




Page 2
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! _ INDEX
2
3 | PETER J. BOTES
4 Direct Examination by MR. Carr - 3
s
¢ | HERMAN W. TERRY L
? Direct Examination by Mr Carr g
: 8 i Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 13
*
: &
4 3 10
o-psg 1" ;
ggég EXHIBITS
—~ 9 :
238 u
Fask _
K ) ,
~§ a 13 Getty Exhibit Number One, Plat 6
" Getty Exhibit Number Two, Diagrammatic Sketch 6
b Getty Exhibit Number Three, Tabulation 7
18 Getty Exhibit Number Four, Graph 7
v Getty Exhibit Number Five, Tabulation 7
18 - I
Getty Exhibit Number 8ix, Report 0
9
Getty Exhibit Number Seven, Plot ’ 11
20 )
Getty Exhibit Number Eight, Calculation 12
2
2
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§
: 25
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| Page 3
e, ,
1 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6467.
2 MR. PADILLA: In the matter of Case 6467

3 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5958,
4 which order created the Grama Ridge—Boné Spring Pool in Lea
5 County with temporary special rules therefor providing for.

6 | 160-acre spacing.

? MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,

8|l I am william F., Carr, Campbell ard Black, P. A., SantaFe, |l

8 appearing on behalf of the applicant -- or Getty 0il Company,

by 5 10 | and I have two witnesses who need to be sworn.
o .
| d;gg n
3 >_ 3
o~ 881§ 1
L om mET (Witnesses sworn.)
sk '
> sk 13
g L
" PETER J. BOTES

16 being called as & witness and having been duly sworn upon

18 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

17 i
" DIRECT EXAMINATION

| ® | BY MR. carr:

: 20

T Q Will you state your name and place of

H 21 .

j residence?

2

[ A Peter J. Botes, Hobbs, New Mexico. That

i

i 23

P is E-O-T-E-S.

P 2 -

i

§ ’ £ Mr. Botes, by whom are you employed and

%

: in what capacity?

3 ]

i I

i‘ﬁw»\,i E "
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e . MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualificatign“';

Page 4
A Getty Oil Company, Petroleum Engineer.
0. Have vou previously testified before this

Commission, had your credentials accapted;an& made a matter:
of record? |
A ~ No, sir.
@ Would you briefly summarize your educa-:
tional Background and yoﬂf work expefieﬁcé £67 Mr. Stameta?’

T ks . ‘ I :
A . . T have a BS degree-in:-petroleum engineering

from Mississippi State University. 1I've been employed with

Getty Oil Company approximately four years. The first two

years I was involwed in drilling and production operations"

in Illinois and since November of 1978 'I've been working in:

Hobbs in drilling and production operations.

a . Are you familiar with the application in h

this case and the general area involved in this matter? =

A Yes, sir, I am.

accpptaﬁle?

MR. STAMETS: Yes, they are.

Mr. Botes, wiil ybu%bfiefly state what

»

L

Getty is seeking with this at this helxiné? - ﬁ g

A i We intend to present évidence to show §

H

why the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool should not be dave:&pu*

on 40-acre spaci&g units, but deﬁelbpéd'on 160-acre hpacian

and to get pe#ma@ent‘pool rules prOViaingifoé 160-acre spacin

i
¥
¢
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0 Could you dbriefly summarize the events

which have lad up to this hearing today?

A The Getty 35 State No. 1 was drilied to
a depth of 13,355 feet in October of 1978.
November of 1978 the Bone Spring was per-
forated from 10,810 to 10,828. It was initially tested for

600 barrels of oil per day, 1153 Mcf per day, and 799 barrele»

e de wn oA Raee
WA s, AT e

The Bone Spring was shutin on November

15th, 1978, and a buildup test was run. The well then re-

mained shutin waiting for a pipeline connection.

In January of 1979 the Morrcw zone was
completed and both of these zones have been commercially

productive.

In April of '79 Getty appeared before the

0il Conservation Division to request permission to dually
complete Getty 35 State No. 1 in the Bone Spring and the
Morrow Zone. Also at the hearing Getty requested special
rules for the Bone Spring Pool with provision requesting
development for 1l60-acre spacing. As a result, the Comniasiow
issued Order No. R-5958, which provided special rules and

regulations for a l-vear period. This allowed Getty the

opportunity to collect necessary data to establish that the g

resexrvoir can effectively and economically drain 160-acre

spacing.




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. I Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

~
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"Exhibit Number Two?

Page [

Also the;ofder stated that in April, 1980,
the case would be reopened before an FExaminer Hearing and at
that time Getty would bo prepared to show that the Bone Spring
should not be deygloped on 40~§cre spacing.ﬂrﬂ

Q Have you prepared certain exhihits for
introduction in this case?
A Yes.

Q Will you please refer to what has been
marked Applicant's Exhibit Number One and review this exhibit

for the Examiner?

A Yes. This is a plot -- plat of the Grama
Ridge East Field, showing the subject well in yellow, Getty
35 state No. 1. The well is located in Unit X, 2310 feet
from the south line and 1650 feet from the east line of
Section 35, Township 21 Soufh, Range 34 East, Lea County,
New Mexico.
The Bone Spring producing interval in

the 35 State No. 1 has not been found to be productive in any

of the offset wells on this plat.

Q Will you refer to what has been marked

A This is a diagrammatic sketch of the
well as it was initially completed and there have been no
changes in this diagram. Please note that the Bone Spring

perforations are from 10,810 to 190,828,
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. | Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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0. And this exhibit wes offered in the ori-
ginal case?

A Yes, it was.

0 Mr. Botes, will vou now refer to Exhibits
Three and Four and explain the information contained thereon?

A Exhibit NMumber Three is a tabulation of
daily well ﬁests from Getty 35 State No. 1 of the Bone Spring,
It shows choke size, gas, oil, water, and tubing pressure.

Exhibit Four is a graphical representatior

of that data and it shows the rates and decline experienced

in the well.

The reservoir is in its advanced stagés

of depletion, and as you'll note, in January of 198(Q, the

| production has fallen off and we're at the point where arti-

ficial lift will be needed to recover additional reserves.

Q Without artificial 1ift in this weil is

that the end of its economic life?

A After -~
Q Or in this zone?
3 Yaea,

Will you refer to Exhibit Number Five?

Q
A Yes. This is a monthly tabulation of E

oil, water, and gas for the well during its life, and the
cumilative totals are 122,372 barrels of oil, 59,440 barrels

of water. and 188,710 Maf of gas.
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Q And thaese figures are as of April 1, 1980%
A Yes, they are.
Qo Is thaere another witness who will testify

as to pressure buildup and reservoir characteristics?
A Yes, there is.

Q Do you have anything further to add to

your testimony?

A No, sir.

Q Were Exhibits Onae through Five prepared
by you or have you reviewed them and can testify to their

accuracy?
A Yes, I can.

MR. CARR: At this timé, Mr. Exéhiner,rrﬂ
we would offer Getty Exhibits One through Five.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on

direct of this witness.

MR. STAMETS: The witness may be excused

at this time. It's possibla he might be recalled.

Mk:‘CARR: And I would call Mr. Herman
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HERMAN ¥. TERRY
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testifies as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0 Will you state your full name for the
_record? /

A My name is Herman W.“Terry.

Q Where do you reside?

A I reside in Nobbs, New Mexico.

Q By whom are you employed and in what
" éapacity? ' ' - - ” |

A, I'm employed by Getty 01l Company as the

Area Engineer of the Hobbs Area.

0 Have you previously testified before this
Commission, had your credentials accepted anéd made a matter
of record? |

A Yes, sir, I have.

0 Are you familiar with the application and }

the area which is involved in this case?
A Yes, I am.
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualificatiw‘

acceptable?

MR. STAMETS: Thev ara.
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0. Mr. Terry, would you refer to what has
been marked for identification as Cetty Exhibit Number Siy
and review this for Mr Stamets?

A Yes, sir. Fxhibit Number Six is a botom.
hole pressure report from Garrald Services, Incorporated, of
Hobbs, New Mexico, Qf our buildup test‘which was performed
in November of’;78. It indicates that tandem bombs were run
and set at 10,838 on November 10th, 1978. The well was shut-
in. The static bottom hole pressure at that time was indi-
cated to be 5824.

The well was opened up, flowed on various
choke sizes for a total of 96 ﬁéurs, and the well was then
shutin on November 15th for a 50-hour buildup test. The
flowing bottom Hole pressure at the time it was shutin was
indicated to be 5524. | |

Final buildup at the end -of 50 hours was
indicated to be 5661.

A total of 1535 barrels of stock tank oil
was prcduced during this 9%96-hour floﬁ.period. Total gas pro-
duced was 6364 Mcf gas.

There was a difference noted in the ori-
ginal i-itial static. bottom hole pressure and the final
static bottom hole pressure of 163 pounds.

The last page of tiis exhibit is the

stadis prassura gradienta made bv Garrald Wireline Services
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1 when they were coming out of the hola,

2 ) Will you not refer to what has been

3 rarked Exhibit Number Seven and review this for Mr. Stamets?
3 A Exhibit Number Seven is a simulog plot

5 of | the éreasure buildu;ﬁ data from ﬁhe éerrald Wireline Survey.

6 | This data has beesn plotted. A straight line has been drawn.

E 7 | M has been determined to be 40 psi per cycle, and as you can
[ 8 see, the average reservoir pressure at the end of the builg-

9 up was 5661 pounds.

B-AR - =~

r : 3 10 Page two of the exhikit is calculations
;535 1" of transmissibility, or kh. Kh was calculated to be 512.19

- E é;%‘ 12 millidarcy feet for an h of 22 feet, which was the net pay |

g agg 13 | present in this well. K was determined to be 23.28 milli- ﬂ f,

1% Furthermore, the skin effect was calcu-
16 lated. S was found to be a minus 4.07, which indicates

17 stimulation as a result of our well being acidized prior to
B | being put on production.

L 0 What kir;d of porosity did you encounter

20 in this well?

2z A A porosity of 10 percent was used for the 4
Z | in the calculation for the skin effect, and this borosity
L B was taken from our neutron density log. '!;hi.s log was pre-
a ”J 2 sented in the previous case.
‘ 25

; | Q Mr. Terry, will you refer to what has
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been marked Exhibit Number Eight, and summarize the data
contained thereon? |

A :Yes, gir. Exhibit Number Eight is some
additional calculations thag we made on this well. We took
the data fro& the 96-hour drawdown and the 50-hour buildup
and, as pointed out previously; we observed a pressure deple-

tion of 163 pounds., The static bottom holé,pressuré reduced

of oil.

Using this data we made material balance
calculation for the reservoir and it was determined%from
these calculations that the original oil in place Qas 590,000
stock tank barrels of oil.

Assuming a 25 percent recovery factor,
it was estimated that the récoverable reserves from'this
well would be 148,000 stock tank bg?reIS“of oil. Tbis com-
pares very favorably witn our cumulative production as of .

April 1lst, 1980; as of that date we'd raccvered approximately

84 percent of:the recoverabie reserves as estimated by this

calculation.

‘We further calculated the»reserﬁoir'size.

AH was calculéted to be 2281 acre feet. Assuming a§22 feet
of net pay which was present in this well, /it wonld%in&i f;;
that the reseévoir is 103 -- slightiy bvnrgloa acreé iﬁ

areal extent.
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Assuming an average rescrvolr thickness
of only 11 feet, it would indicate that the areal extent of

the reservoiyx is only 207 acres.

Q. Do ycu have a recommendation to make to

hearing?

A Yes, sir. Based upon the permeability

and the porosity data which we have and the well's perform- _
ance, we would recommend that the permanent rules be estab-
lished providing for 160-acre spacing for the Grama Ridge-

Bone Spring Pool.

o Can you testify as to the accurac§ of

. Yes., sir, I can. - - 'L'h'

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner,

we would offer Getty Exhibits Six through Eight.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be H :

aédmitted.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on

CROSS EXAMINATION: -

BY MR. STAMETS: R RS

Q Mr. Terry, does the*:eview of all of

these exhibits indicate that -- to you that this pool has i

vl

B S T R
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reservolr size calculutions, it would appear that this is the ﬁ

_pool.

Page i4

been totally developed by the onc well?

A Yes, sir, it would appear that the one

well has totally developed the pool. As shown on Exhibit
One; none of the offset wells found this particular interval

productive in any of the offsegwwe;Lg,wggﬁibased,négn”ourwﬂ,"",”M

only well prasently in the pool or that will ever be in the

Q That, however, would not preclude your --
you. from discoveriﬂq other Bone Spring intervals that might
be productive in the area.

A No, sir, it would noet.

Q ' Waat part of the Bone Spring is this well
producing from?

A It's towards the lower part of the gross
interval, I believe.

Q Is it out of the third lime section or

third sand section?

- I'm not completely sure just exactly

o It is some concerh;to'ue that we create
160-acre pool here for the entire Bone Spring section ard
we're only dealing with a very small interval. I would like
to see a recommendation from Getty, both to the Examiner and

to our District Office, for an amendment of the vertical
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limits of this pool to include the basgic interval that we're
looking at here.
A Okay. All right.
' MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
Qiﬁness? Hé’may_be excused.
Anything further in this case?

MR. CARR: Nothing further.

MR. STAMETS: The aasa will ba taken . il .3

under advisement.

{Hearing concluded.)
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2 REPORTER'S CERPIFICATE
3
4 ' A I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.5.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
5 the foregeing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
6 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
7

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

S L 8 by me to the best of my abilityv..
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| | _ SANTA FE P.O. Box 730, Hobb

Centra! Exploration and Production Division

A
™
s

April 29, 1980

ns

E R i ) / / §C~D
¢ [ ¢ . "/’ . 2N :
; Mr. Richard L. Stamets » rd 6’0 v /)//fo‘ ]
: New. Mexico 0il Conservation Division I 7'ji// -
} P. O. Box 2088 (> v :
: Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: "In the matter of Cas¢ #6467 “ |

of Getty 0il Company regarding
permanent pool rules for the
Grama Ridge - Bone Spring Pool.

Dear Sir:

Getty 0il Company would like to recommend that the vertical limits
of the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool be the interval from 10,472' to
10,900'. These depths are taken from the Compensated Neutron-Formation
Density Log of the Getty 35 State Well No. 1. This interval is the
lower carbonate section of the Bone Spring formation in the Getty 35
State Well No. 1.

1ea§e notify the Hobbs Area Office.

If there are further.-guesti

o]
]
(]
i)

- Yours very truly,
Gett¢y 0il Company

%

. W. Terry
4 Area Engineer

PJB/ed

ce: Mr. J. E. Eakin-Midland

e

=
e
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ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artecia OCD x
Aztec OCD

Other

BRUCE KING ot orvex sox somn
oy s S e
He K‘EnijOE May 14, 1980 {5051 €27.2434
6467 @

Mr. Willdsm P, Carr gﬁgﬁguﬁa )P

Campball and Black .

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208 . .

Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

_OCD (Getty 04l Company)
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v STATE OF NEW MEXICO
: ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

m THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
'CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
‘DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
&:ousmnn:m: ]

CASE NO. 6467
Order No. R-5958~-A

A MR YT . FATS
Ig Py -y gn&tnn wvE bnnn u!OI D&LNU

RBOPENED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS
;0! ORDER NO. R-5958, WHICH ORDZR
ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES AND
REGULATIONS FOR THE GRAMA RIDGE~BONE
SPRING POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,
INCLUDING A PROVISION FOR 160-ACRE
PRORATION UNITS.

'ORDER OF THE DIVISION
\BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 23, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 13th day of May, 1980, the Division
Director, having consldered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Divisicn has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. R-5958, dated March 30, 1979, tempo-
rary special rules and regqulations were promulgated for the Grama
Ridge~Bone Sprinc Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, establishing
temporary l60~acre spacing units,

{(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Oxder Mo. R~5958,
this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool
to appear and show cause why the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool

should not be developed on 40~acre spacing uniss,

(4) That the evidence establishes that one well in the

-
- - SArsta i x4 w

drain and develop 160 acres.




R e

R RIS ST A

1*‘:‘63%5@%!‘”1“;"'” e

until fu:thcr order of the Divicion.

=2- ‘
‘Case No, 6467
‘Order No. R-5958-A

‘ (5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by
‘Order No. R-5958 have afforded and will afford to the owner of
-each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just
gand equitable share »f the ¢il in the pool.

H (6) That in order to prevant the economic loss caused by
ithe drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
irdisk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells.

to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling

'of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
‘oorrelativc rights, the Special Rules and Ragulations promulgated
iby Order No. R=-5958 should be continued in full force and effect
Iuntil further order of the Division.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED;

i

| (1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the.
Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool., Lea County. New Mexico, promulgated
by Order No. R-5958, are hereby continued in full force and effect

5 (2) That jurisdiction’ of this cause is retained for the

,ent* "of such further orders as the Division may déem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

é
‘abov esignated.

TE OF NEW MEXICO

cons%mu/'xo? DIVISION
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’ : ) GETTY "35" STATE WELL NO. 1
r ) MORRCW-BONE - SPRING DUAL COMPLETION

'

|

* ~-20", H-40, 94§ @ 29’ set w/3 yds.
ready mix
P b, 13 3/8", H-40, 48} @ 398' set w/950 sxs

cement. Cement circulated.

A M N A i g e

s i

10 3/4", @ 4496' w/2750 sxs cement.
- : L ‘ Cement circulated.
_ 084! 51§ N~80 :
1033! 51% K~-55 Cement basket
- 932 45.5% K-~-55 (2135-—2094’)
1523 40.5% K-55
-—— 2 3/8" N-80 8R4 Tubing

-——_Baker Model "K" Dual Packer & 10,187*
2 3/8" x 1.81' Model “p" Nipple

2°3/8" N-80 8RA Tubing — | |

R d"‘—"“ I;iner Top @ 10,389*

2 ~ 20' blast joints — | _|_. :| |+———Bone Spring Perforations 10,800~ 828'

: (X0 holes)
A A L...__J 5/8" @ 10,832' w/1955 sxs. Top of |
cement @ 2900' by Jarrel Services.
S 363" 398 N-80
- _ _ 2927° 33.7% N-80
| 7481° 29.7 N-80
3 11/16" x 26 x 1.81* "er"_|_, [} 38" 395  B§-80

Tubing Seal Receptacle
w/1.87' BFC Model "“pP"
Profile

~#——— Baker Model "D" Packer @ 12,200*

3 1/2" x 6' Mill-out Extensidn

2. 3/8" x 10' Pup Joint

RO P e Gao A S o s A 0

P !'”.-"‘\/I‘h’sxx':q ST'/‘l ] TS L

¢ DL CIIUSERVATION CIVISION ' :

: * CunrT '~!O. 2 E«-—_——-—Morrow Perforations 13,071°-102* (8
e | - |

~¢+————Morrow Perforations 12,907-924° (9

«——%_Plugback ™ 13, 265'

- s 5", 18% s-o5 € 13,355' w/575 SXS.
Cement to linerxr top.




DAILY WELL TESTS
GETITY 35 STATE WELL NO. 1 - BONE SPRING

1BG.
DATE CHOKE G\S, MCFPD OIL, BPD VRTER, BPD PRESSURE
1/1/79 - - - - -
1/8/79 - - - - -
1/15/79 - - - - -
1/22/79  15/64 742 315 450 1550
1/29/79  16/64 642 330 545 1450
2/5/79 16/64 638 368 512 1500
2/12/79  16/64 691 1395 544 1500
2/19/79  16/64 586 352 507 1500
2/26/79 16/64 621 333 508 1500
3/5/79 16/64 655 394 450 1475
3/12/79  14/64 604 403 293 1425
3/19/79  11/64 326 218 160 A356
3/26/79  13/64 532 318 229 1400
4/2/79 13/64 579 332 237 1375
4/9/79 13/64 573 360 225 1350
4/16/79  13/64 616 332 215 1300
4/23/79  15/64 690 414 256 1275
4/30/79  14/64 825 360 229 1250
5/1/7% 14/64 526 361 248 1225
5/14/79  14/64 558 404 232 1200
5/21/79  14/64 556 322 219 1200
5/28/79  14/64 553 354 212 1125
6/4/79 14/64 488 370 216 1150
6/11/79  14/64 505 300 204 1150
6/18/79  14/64 548 339 202 1100
6/25/19  14/64 507 294 193 1175
7/2/79 14/64 590 343 184 1075
7/9/79 14/64 547 357 192 1050
7/16/79  14/64 497 315 196 1050
7/23/79  14/64 488 339 188 1025
7/30/79  14/64 438 360 188 1015
8/6/79 14/64 516 333 173 1000
8/13/79  14/64 " 450 332 171 1000
8/20/79  14/64 458 328 170 975
8/27/79  14/64 454 319 179 925
9/3/79 14/64 488 350 172 950
9/10/79  14/64 418 278 166 950
9/17/79  14/64 478 324 186 900

. 9/24/79  14/64 508 327 181 925
10/1/79  14/64 438 325 180 900
10/8/79  14/64 483 325 184 900
10/15/79 14/64 488 323 188 850
10/22/79 14/64 449 303 173

TN




TRG.

DATE CHOKE GAS, MCFPD OIL, BPD WATER, BPD PRESSURE
10/29/7¢  14/64 413 329 177 850
11/5/79 14/64 435 304 166 825
11/12/79  14/64 344 - 281 . 153 800
; 11/19/79  14/64 405 279 162 800
11/26/79  14/64 390 233 153 800
12/3/79 14/64 385 262 140 800
; \ 12/10/79  14/64 369 272 : 184 750
12/17/719  14/64 361 247 137 725
i 12/24/79 = 14/64 340 234 133 700
12/31/79  14/64 334 232 125 675

1/7/80 14/64 334 186 108 650
i - 1/14/80 - AAJoa - -32) 198 105 650
'1/21/80 14/64 334 166 93 625
1/28/80 14/64 275 150 78 550
2/4/80 28/64 163 65 14 520
2,/11/80 32/64 163 66 16 510
2/18/80 32/64 281 . 44 0 510
2/25/80 32/64 3 35 0 490
3/3/80 32/64 66 39 1 510
3/10/80 32/64 46 36 0 480
3/17/80 32/64 96 : 36 0 490
3/24/80 32/64 110 33 0 490
3/31/30 32/64 94 33 0 450
4/1/80 32/64 113 . 22 0 470
4/14/80 32/64 47 25 0 650

e

AN S K wthe b V0o

s R e

4
e A A AAREBRRPIS AT SN 1t




GETTY "35" STATE WELL NO. 1 - BONE SPRING

DATE 0il Waterxr Gas
1979 Jan 8598 0 14217
Feb 9081 0 14816
Mar 9972 7750 16399
Apr 10394 6840 28362
May 10813 0 16266
Jun 10040 6840 14487
Jul 10260 0 14226
Aug 10220 0 13152
Sep 5557 6840 12217
Oct 9407 7068 12145
Nov 8451 6840 10882
DPec 7521 7068 9933
1980 Jan 5549 2931 7626
Feb 1407 195 2207
Mar 1062 7068 1776
TOTAL 122,372 59,440 188,710

” - . .
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A

"DATE

JARREL SERVICES, INC.

POST OFFICE BOX 1654

COMPANY: (Getty 0il Company

WELL: Getty 35 State, No. 1

STATUS OF WELL

CHRONOLOGJCAL PRESSURE DATA

PHONE 803 393.8398
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240

Undesignated

Wolfcamp

ELASPED TIME
MIN.

SURFACE PRESSURE

BHP @ ( -7162 )

10838 'PSIG

1978 |
11/10

11/11

11/12

Shut in 5 hours. Run

Tandem Bombs & Set

Bombs off @ 10838'
Shut in

Opened on 19/64" Choke
Flowing

"

Shut in to 17/64" Choke
Shut in to 14/64' Choke
Shut in to 12/64" Choke
Opened to 20/64'" Choke
Shut in to 18/64' Choke
Opened to 19/64" Choke
Opened to 20/64'" Choke
Flowing

11}

v NV = O

00
00
o0
co
00
00
00

00

00
00
00
00
00
30
00
00
0o
30
30
30
30
00
30
30
00
00
00
00
0o
00

00

Q0
00
00
00
00

o0

00.

00
00

5818
5824
5824
5824
5824
5824
5824
5824
5824

5824

5824
5831
5831
5831
5762
5743

5762

5774
5781

5787

5799
5743
5755
S724
5718
5718
5724
5724
5718
5712

[ L X8, Y
Vi ldo

5712

- 5699

5699
5699
5699
5699
5693
5687
5687
5687

e o -




I WELL: Getty 35 State, No. 1
PAGE: 2
I ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE BHP @ ( -7162)
! DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS, MIN. TBG CSG 10838°'PSIG
\ Flowing 11:00 18 00 - - 5680
' " 12:00 N 19 00 - - 5680
" 1:00 PM 20 00 - - 5680 -
" 2:00 21 00 - - 58745 '
," " 3:00 22 00 - — 5674
! " 4:00 23 09 - - 5674
" 5:00 24 00 -~ - 5568
B , ; L 6:00 25 00 - - 5668
- " 7:00 26 - 00 - - 5661
. ‘ " 8:00 27 00 - - 5655
‘, " 9:00 28 00 - - 5655
i " 1¢:00 29 00 - - 5655
i " 11:00 30 00 - C - 5655
" 12:00 MN 31 00 - - 5655
11/13 " 1:00 AM 32 00 - - 5655
_ ) " 2:00 33 00 - - 5655
: " 3:00 34 00 - N 5649
o o ' " 4:00. 35 . 00 - - 5649
" 5:00 36 00 - - 5643
5 " 6:00 37 00 - v - 5643
" 7:00 38 00 - - 5636
Opened to 24/64' Choke 8:00 39 00 - - 5636
Flowing 9:00 1 00 ~ - 5580
" 10:00 2 00 - - 5561
" 11:00 3. " 00 - - 5542
" 12:00 N 4 00 - - 5542
Shut in to 20/64' Choke 12:30 PM 4 30 -~ - 5536
Flowing 1:00 o 30 - - 5561
" 2:00 1 30 - . - 5567
3:00 2 30 - .- 5574
“ 4:00 3 30 - - 5567
" 5:00 4 30 - - 5567
" 6:00 5 30 - - 5567
" 7:00 6 30 - - 5567
" 8:00 7 30 - - 5561
" 9:00 8 30 - - 5561
" 10:00 9 30 - - 5561
" 11:00 10 30 - - 5561
12:00 MN 11 30 - - 5561
11714 - " 1:00 AM 12 30 - - 5555
: "o 2:00 13 30 - - 5555
" 3:00 14 30 - - 5555
4:00 15 30 - - 5555
" 5:00 16 30 - - 5555
“ 6:00 17 30 - - 5555 -
" 7:00 18 30 - - 5542 :
" 8:00 19 30 - - - 5542
" 9:00 20 30 - - 5542
, " 10:00 21 30 - - 5542
. 11:00 22 30 o= - 5542
" 12:00 N 23 30 - - 5542
. 1:00 PM 24 - 30 - - 5536
’ " 2:00 25 30 - - 5536
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r ‘ WELL: detlty 35 State, No. 1
PAGE: 3 :
N ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE BHP @ (-7162 )
DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS., MIN, TBG CSa oE SR B LG
Flowing 3:00 26 30 - - 5536
" 4:00 27 30 - - 5530
" 5:00 28 30 - - 5530
" 6:00 29 30 - - 5530
" 7:00 30 30 - - 5530 :
" 8:00 31 30 - - 5530 i
" 9:00 32 30 - - 5530
" 10:00 33 30 - - 5524
" 11:00 34 30 - - 5524
" 12:00 NN 35 30 - - 5542
11/15 " 1:00 AX 36 30 - - 5542 :
j " 2:00 37 30 - - 5542 .
i " 3:00 38 30 - - 5536
" 4:00 39 30 - - 5536 E
". ' 5:00 40 30 - - 5530 -
" - 6:00 41 30 - - 5524 i
" 7:00 42 30 - . - 5524
L ' - 8:00 = 43 | 30 - - 5524
shut in 9:00° 44 30 1710 G * 5524
" 9:15 0 15 - ' - 5580
" 9:30 o) 30 - - 5586
" 10:00 1 00 - - 5592
" 11:00 2 00 - - 5599
" 12:00 N 3 00 - - 5605
1 1:00 PM 4 00 - - 5618
" 2:00 5 00 - - 5624
" 3:00 6 00 - - 5630
" 4:00 7 00 - - 5636 -
n 5:00 8 00 - - 5636
" 6:00 9 00 - ' - 5636
" 7:00 10 00 - : - 5643
" 8:00 11 00 - - 5643
" 9:00 12 00 - - 5643
L i0:00 13 00 - - 5643
" 11:00 14 00 - - 5643
" 12:00 MN 15 00 - - 5643
11/16 " 1:00 AM 16 00 - - 5649
" 2:00 17 00 - - 5649
" 3:00 18 00 - - 5649
" 4:00 19 00 - - 5655
" 5:00 20 00 - - 5655
" 6:00 21 00 - - 5655
" 7:00 22 00 - - 5655
" 8:00 23 - 00 - - 5655
" 9:00 24 00 - - 5661 .
" 10:00 25 00 - - - 5661
j " 11:00 26 00 - ) - 5661
" 12:00 N 27 00 - - 5661
" 1:00 PM 28 00 - - 5661
" 2:00 29 00 - - 5661
= " 3:00 30 00 - - 5661
" 4:00 31 .00 - - 5661

e e i e e S - B . . B . [T e A ke R ARy




) . WELL:_ Getty 35 State, No. 1
| . PAGE:_ 4 ,

ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE  BHP @ ( _7162)

DATE STATUS OF WELL TTME ung, MIN. 786 ¢S50 108738 'P]IG
Shut in 5:00 32 00 - - 5661
" 6:00 33 00 - - 5661
g 7:00 34 00 - - 5661
" 8:00 35 00 - ' - 5661
] " 9:00 36 00 - - 5661
" 10:00 37 00 - - 5661
: I 11:00 38 00 - -~ . 5661
e " 12:00 MN 39 00 - - 5661
11/17 " 1:00 40 00 - - 5661
" 2:00 41 00 - - 5661
o 3:00 42 00 - - 5661
" 4:00 43 ) - - 5661
: - " o ‘ 5:00 44 00 - - 5661
| " 6:00 45 00 - - 5661
i : " 7:00 46 00 - - 5661
L " o 8:00 47 00 = e UBRBL
Ty o 9:00 .. 48 . 00. - - 5661
z ‘ " i 10:00 49 00 - - 5661
" 11:00 50 00 - - 5661
Fished Bombs & run . _
Static Gradient 11:30 50 30 2107 - 5661
* Total 0il Produced during 96.0 hrs Test 1535 BBLS
Total Gas Produced during 96.0 hrs Test 6364 MCF
Average Rate of Gas Per Day 1591 MCF/D
Final Hour Flow of Gas ) 822 MCF/D
GOR = 4146 CuFt Gas/BBL 0il
: .
1 : '
L i e i 3
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JARREL SERVICES, INC.

POST OFFICE BOX 1654 PHONE 505 393.5396

HoBRE

Getty 0il Company BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE RECORD

FIELD Undesipnat cd

FORMATION _Wol [camp

LEASE ___ _Getty 35 State WELL
COUNTY Lea STATE_New Mexico
DATE__ November 17, 1978  TIME_11:30 AM
Status Shut in

OPERATOR

Gradient

Depth Pressure
# 0 - 2107
2000 2365
4000 3002
6000 3642
Test Depth _10838° 8000 4282
TimeS.1. __50.5 hrspasttestdate _ 11/11/78 10000 5254
TubPres. 2107 BHPlasttest __ 5831 = 10838 (-7152) 5661
Cas. Pres. _ _PKR BHP change _170# Loss
Elev. 3676 'GL Fluid top 1739°

Datum (_':Zlgé__Water'iop 8000

Temp. @ _172 F___ Runby JSI #13
Cal. No.__A_18478 N Chart No. 1

.129
.319
.320
.320
.486
.486
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g

CALCULATION OF Kh (md-ft.) and K (md.)

.

Kh = 162.6 qu B _ K
m !

h = 22 ft.
q = 300 B/D

W

Kh = 162.6 (300) (.

1

Kh
h

;2cp
2.1
40 psi cycle

U

2)(2.1)

40

for‘h 22 ft.

='512.19 ma-ft.
22 ft.

,,‘
(]

SKIN EFFECT

s ='1.151 [P 1 hr.-Pwf
m

]
]

1.151 [5600-5524 -
’ 40

$ = 1.151 [1.90 - 8.67

(-3.54)

= 23.28 md. . J

= 512.19 md-ft.

~log. . X .+ 3.23]

Fuecrw

log . 23.28(144) + 3.23]
(.10)( 2)(000016) 22.56

+ 3.23]
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III.

Iv.

GETTY 35 STATE #1 (BONE SPRING)

BHP Bomb Test (11/10/78-11/17/78)

1l. 96 hour drawdown
2. 50 hour buildup

Best data obtained

1. Pressure depletion =

Material Balance (above-bubble point)

N = NP Bo
Ce/\P Boi
. 'Np = 1535 STBO (test production)
AP = 163 psi ( P = 5824-5661)
Bo -6
mol = 1 + COAP =1+ 10 x 10 " (163)
Ce = 1 (SOCO+SWCWHCE) =
So £) =
. {1535) (1.00163)
(16x107°) (163)
Approximate Reserves

% Rec. above bubble point
% Rec. below bubble point

Reserves =

Reservoir Size

5% assumed
= 20% assumed {(artificial 1ift)

(0.25) (590,000) = 148,000 STBO

5824-5661 for production =

—1_7 (.7 x10 x .3x3 + 4) x 10

_;x\\‘]‘.h:

1535 STBO

1.00163

6

- 16 x 10°°

= 590,000 STRO Original 0il in Place

7758 (ah) & (so)

Originai O0il in Place = O0IP =
Ah = Bo (OOIP)
7758 @ (so)
Ah = 2.1(590,000)
7758(.10) (.7}
Ah =

2281 ac-ft.

Bo

BIFORE EXARMINER STAMETS
Cll. COMSERVATICN DIVISION

3 Submitisd by _ Rl ],
s Hearing Date __ 323,7.‘?0

NP
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* Page 2

For h = 22 ft.
; A = 2281 ac-ft.
22 fe.
{
;: A = 103.71 acres
| For h = 11 ft.
i A = 2281 ac-ft.
: 11 ft.

A = 207.36 acres

i
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I BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS -F
OlL. CONSFRVATION DIVISION :

CAQE NO. ;,J 7

) —

2 3/8" N-80 8Rd Tubing

2 - 20* blast joints

3 11/16" x 26 x 1.81' "ER"___

Tubing Seal Receptacle
‘w/1.87' BFC Model "F"
‘Profile

3 1/2" x 6' Mill-out Extensidn

2 3_/8" x 10' Pup Joint

EXHIBIT MO. _2_,_

MORRCW-DBONE_SPRING DUAL COMPLETION

GETTY "35" STATE WELL NO. 1 : o |

~

P‘

L..?G", H-40, 94f @ 29' set w/3 yds.
ready mix

h. 13 3/8", H-40, 487 @ 398' set w/950 sxs
cement. Ccment circulated.

10 3/4", @ 4496 w/2750 sxs cpment.

e
Cement circulated.
984" 51% N-80
_1033' 51% K~55 Cement basket
932° 45.5¢ K~55 (2135-2094‘*)
1523¢ 40.5% K-55 .

———2 3/8" N-80 8Rd Tubing

+———Bakexr Model "K" Dual Packer @ 10,187'

o commrry -

- Submitted by

Heafing Date Z

2 3/8" x 1.81' Model "F" Nipple

A~ Liner Top @ 10,389"

+——Bone Spring Perforations 10,810-828°
{10 holes)

LS 7.5/8" @ 10,832 w/1955-5x%5. Top of
cement @ 2900' by Jarrel Sexvices. |
363" 39 N-80 ’ -
2927 33.7% N-80
7481 29.7 N-80
38’ 3934 N-80

~———— Baker Model *"D" Packer € 12,200°

< Norrow Perforations 12,907-924' (9 hold

~—————Morrow Perforations 13,071'-102" (8 ho

+———_Plugback TD 13,265"

~————5", 18% S-95 €@ 13,355' w/575 Sxs.
Cement to liner top.




DATLY WELL TESTS
GETTY 35 STATE WELL NO. 1 - BONE SPRING

1BG.
DATE CEOKE GAS, MCFPD OlL, BPD YIMUER, BPD PRESSUPRE
1/1/79 - - - - -
1/8/79 - - - - -
1/15/79 - - - ) - -
1/22/79  15/64 742 315 450 | 1550
1/29/79 16/64 642 330 545 1450
‘ 2/5/79 16/64 6338 368 - 512 1500
= ‘ : 2/12/79 16/64 691 395 544 1500
. , | 2/19/79 15/64 5386 352 507 1500
[ ‘ 2/26/79 le/64 621 333 508 : 1500
; 3/5/79 16/64 655 394 450 1475
‘E { 3/12/79 14/64 604 403 293 1425
: ' : 3/19/79 11/64 336 : 218 160 1359
. ' ; 3/26/79 13/64 532 318 229 1400
!~ 4/2/79 13/64 579 332 237 1375
v 4/9/79 13/64 573 360 225 1350
: 4/16/79 -~ - 13/64 616 332 215 1300
4/23/79 15/64 690 414 256 _ 1275
4/30/79 14/64 325 360 229 1250
5/7/79  14/64 52 361 248 1225
5/14/19 14/64 558 404 232 1200
5/21/79 14/64 556 322 219 1200
5/28/79 14/64 553 354 212 1125
6/4/79 14/64 488 370 216 1150
EEEREIEE = -~ .6/12/79  14/64 505 . .300. . - 204 1150
- 6/18/79 14/64 548 339 202 1100
6/25/79 14/64 507 294 193 1175
7/2/719 14/64 590 343 184 1075
7/9/79 14/64 547 357 192 1050
7/16/79 14/64 497 315 196 1050
7/23/79 14/64 488 339 188 1025
7/30/79 14/64 488 360 188 1015
8/6/79 14/64 516 333 173 1000
8/13/79 14/64 450 332 171 1000
2 8/20/79 14/64 458 328 170 975
¥ 8/27/79 14/64 454 319 179 925
9/3/79 14/64 488 350 172 950
9/10/79 14/64 418 278 166 950
9/17/79 14/64 478 324 . 186 ann
9/24/79 14/64 508 327 181 925
10/1/79 14/64 438 325 180 900
10/8/79 14/64 483 325 184 900
10/15/79 - 14/64 488 323 188 850
10/22/79 14/64 449 303 173 850

g




Page 2

' TBG.
| DATE CHOKE GAS, MCFPD 01, BPD WATER, RPD PRESSURE
f 10/29/72  14/64 413 329 177 850
i 11/5/79 14/64 435 . 304 166 825
; ~-12/12/79 - 14/64 344 281 153 800
j 11/19/79  14/64 405 279 162 800
11/26/79  14/64 390 233 153 800
: 12/3/79 14/64 385 262 140 800
| 12/10/79  14/64 369 272 184 . 750
12/17/79  14/64 361 247 137 725
12/24/79  14/64 340 234 133 700
| ‘% 12/31/79  14/64 334 232 , 125 675
3 '1/7/80 14/64 334 186 . los 650
SO e e i/14/80 idfe4 321 198 105 650
, 1/21/80 14/64 334 166 93 625
1/28/80 14/64 275 150 78 550
2/4/80 28/64 163 65 14 " 520
2/11/80 32/64 163 66 16 510
2/18/80 32/64 281 44 0 510
2/25/80 32/64 48 35 0 490
3/3/80 32/64 T 66 - 39 1 510
3/10/80 32/64 46 36 0 480
3/17/80 32/64 96 36 0 490
3/24/80 32/64 110 33 0 490
3/31/30 32/64 94 33 0 450
4/7/80 32/64 113 . 22 0 470
4/14/80 32/64 47 25 0 650

S ek S . . : . . .
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GETTY "35" STATE WELL NO. 1 - BONE SPRING
DATE 0il Water Gas
; 1979 Jan 8598 0 14217
E ; Feb 9081 0 14816
5 | Mar 9972 7750 16399
. s Apr 10394 6840 28362
c May 10813 0 16266
Jun 10040 6840 14487
Jul 10260 ) 14226
Aug 10220 0 13151
TR I " "Sep §597 6840 12217
i Ooct 9407 7068 12145
" Nov 8451 6840 10882
Dec 7521 70614 9933
1980 Jan 5549 2931 7626
Feb 1407 195 2207
Mar 1062 7068 1776
TOTAI. 122,372 59,440 188,710
. =
&
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]
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i o ﬂ
- JARREL SERVICES, INC. | :1

"HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240

COMPANY:  Getty 0il Company

WELL: Getty 35 State, No. 1 FIELD: Undesignated Wolfcamp

i CHRONOLOGICAL PRESSURE DATA

o * ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE BHP @ ( -7162 )
DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS. MIN. TBG CSG 10838'PSIG
1978 .
11/10  shut in 5 hours. Run
Tandem Bombs & Sét :
Bombs off @ 10838° 8:30 PM 5 00 PKR 5818
Shut in 9:30 1 00 - - - 5824
" 10:30 2 00 - - 5824
" 11:30 3 00 - - 5824
¢ 1111 " 12:30 AM 4 00 - - 5824
» : " 1:30 5 00 - - 5824
3 ' " - 2:30 6 00 - - 5824
' : g 3:30 7 00 - - 5824
" 4:30 8 00 - - 5824 ‘
" 5:30 9 00 - - 5824
" 6:30 10 00 - - 5824
{ 7:30 11 00 - - 5831
" 8:30 12 00 - - ' 5831
Opened on 19/64™ Choke 9:00 AM 12 30 - - 5831
Flowing 10:00 1 00 - - 5762
" 11:00 2 00 - - 5743 i
" 12:00 N 3 00 - - 5762 3
Shut in to 17/64" Choke 12:30 PM 3 30 - - 5774 ,
Shut in to 14/64" Choke 1:00 0 30 - - 5781 |
Shut in to 12/64'" Choke 1:30 ) 30 - - ‘5787 1;
Opened to 20/64" Choke 2:00 o 30 - - 5799 |
Shut in to 18/64' Choke 3:00 1 00 - - 5743
Opened to 19/64" Choke 4:30 1 30 - - 5755
Opened to 20/64" Choke 5:00 o 30 - : - 5724
Flowing 6:00 1 - 00 - - 5718 ‘
7:00 2 00 - - 5718 |
" 8:00 3 00 - - 5724
" 9:00 4 00 - .- 5724
3 10:00 5 00 - - 5718
o i 11:00 6 00 - - 5712
L V " 12:00 MN 7 00 - - 5712
11/12 i 1:00 AM 8 00 - - 5712 .
" 2:00 9 00 - - 5699
" 3:00 10 00 - .- 5699
" 4:00 11 00 - - 5699
" 5:00° 12 00 - - 5699
" 6:00 13 00 - - 5699
" 7:00 14 00 - - 5693
. 8:00 15 00. - - 5687
" 9:00 16 00 - - 5687
& 10:00 17 00 .- - 5687

N o
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) WELL: Getty 35 State, No. 1
PAGE: 2
- ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE BHP @ ( -7162)
DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS. MIN. TBG CSG 10838 'PSIG _
Flowing 11:00 18 00 - - 5680
" 12:00 N 19 00 . - - 5680
“ 1:00 PM 20 00 - - 5680
" 2:00 21 00 - - 5674
" 3:00 22 00 - - 567
" 4:00 23 00 - - 5674
" 5:00 24 00 - - 5668
" 6:00 25 00 - - 5668
" 7:00 26 00 - - 5661
" 8:00 27 00 - - 5655
& , 9:00 28 00 - - 5655
" 10:00 29 00 - - 5655
" 11:00 30 00 - - 5655
: " 12:00 MN ' 31 00 - - 5655
11/13 " 1:00 AM -~ 32 00 - - 5655
" 2:00 33 00 - - 5655
. " 2:00 ~34 TGO - 5649
" 4:00. 35 . 00 - - 5649
" 5:00 36 00 - - 5643
" 6:00 37 00 - - 5643
" 7:00 38 00 - - 5636
Opencd to 24/64" Choke 8:00 39 00 - - 5636
Flowing 9:00 1 GO - - 5580
" 10:00 - 2 00 - - 5561
" 11:00 3 00 - - 5542
oo 12:00 N 4 00 - - 5542
Shut in to 20/64" Choke 12:30 PM 4 30 - - 5536
Flowing 1:00 o 30 - - 5561
" 2:00 1 30 - - 5567
n’ 3:00 2 30 - - 5574
" 1 4:00 3 30 - - 5567
" 5:00 4 30 - - 5567
" 6:00 5 30 -- - 5567
L 7:00 6 30 - - 5567
"o 8:00 7 30 - - 5561
" 9:00 8 30 - - 5561
" 10:00 9 30 - - 5561
" 11:00 10 30 - - 5561
; » 12:00 MN 11 30 - - 5561
- 11/14 L 1:00 AM 12 30 - - 5555
L "o 2:00 13 30 - - 5555
" " 3:00 14 30 - - 5555
" 4:00 15 30 - - £888
" 5:00 16 30 - - 5555
" 6:00 17 30 - - 5555
. " 77100 18 30 - - 5542 :
1 " 8:00 19 30 - - 5542
) " 9:00 20 7. 30 - - 5542
v 10:00 21 30 - - 5542
”* 11:00 22 -30 - - 5542
" 12:00 N 23 30 - - 5542
" 1:00 PN 2 "30 - - 5536
" 2:00 25 30 - - 5536
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) WELL: Getly 35 State, No. 1

PAGE: 3 :
— ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE  BHP @ (_7162 )
DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS, MIN, TBG CSG 10838 'PSIC
Flowing 3:00 26 30 - - 5536
" 4:00 27 30 - - 5530
" 5:00 28 30 - - 5530
" 6:00 29 30 - - 5530
; " ‘ 7:00 30 30 - - 5530 4
«% .l 8:00 31 30 - - 5530 |
" 9:00 32 30 - - 5530 ;
.o 10:00 33 30 - - - 5524
i ' " 11:00 34 30 - - 5524 |
. " 12:00 MN 35 - 30 - - 5542 |
I 11/15 " 1:00 AM 36 30 - - 5542 |
; " 2:00 37 30 - - 5542 :
; " 3:00 38 30 - - 5536 3
" 4:00 39 30 - - 5536 E
; : " 5:00 40 30 - - 5530 - .
. : Rl 6:00 41 30 - - 5524 %
" ' 7:00 42 30 - L - 5524 f
o t “ 8:00 43 30 - - 5524 ;
; shut in 9:00" 44 30 1710 G * 5524 ;
= i " 9:15 0 15 - - 5580 :
E o 9:30 0 30 - - 5586 |
" 10:00 1 00 - - 5592
; Lo 11:00 2 00 - - 5509 ;
" 1 12:00 N 3 00 - - 5605 3
1:00 PM 4 00 - - 5618
" 2:00 5 00 - - 5624
" 3:00 6 00 - - 5630
" 4:00 7 00 - - 5636 *
" 5:00 8 00 - - 5636 4
" 6:00 9 00 - - 5636 4
7:00 10 60 - : - 5643
g 8:00 11 00 - - - 5643
0 9:00 12 00 - - 5643 .
" 10:00 13 00 - - 5643 ’
" 11:00 14 00 - - 5643
" , 12:00 MN 15 00 - - 5643
11/16 " ~ 1:00 AM 16 00 - - 5649
. L 2:00 17 00 - - 5649
o A 3:00 18" 00 - - 5649
" 4:00 19 00 - - - 5655
" 5:00 20 . 00 - - 5653
" : 6:00 21 00 - - 5655
" 7:00 22 00 - - 5655
- . 8:00 - 22 e - - 75655 R
" 9:00 24 00 - - 5661 . 0
" 10:00 25 00 - - ° 5661
_— 11:00 26 00 - : - 5661
. " 12:00 N 27 00 - - 5661
: " ‘ 1:00 PM 28 00 - - 5661
" 2:00 29 00 - - 5661
" 3:00 30 00 - - 5661 ]
" 4:00 3 .00 - - 5661
8
4 »s
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* WELL: Getty 35 State, No. 1
PAGE: 4
— ELASPED TIME SURFACE PRESSURE BHP @ ( _7162)
DATE STATUS OF WELL TIME HRS. MIN. TBG CSG 10838 'PSIC
i Shut in 5:00 32 00 - - 5661
| " 6:00 33 00 - - 5661
" 7:00 34 00 - - 5661
; " 8:00 35 00 - . - 5661
i ' L 9:00 36 00 - - 5661
; " 10:00 37 00 - - 5661
4 " 11:00 38 00 - - 5661
" 12:00 MN 39 00 - - 5661
11/17 " 1:00 40 00 - - 5661
" 2:00 41 00 - - 5661
i " 3:00 42 00 - - 5661
H " 4:00 43 00 - T - 5661
" 5:00 44 00 - - 5661
" 6:00 45 00 - - 5661
" 7:00 46 00 - - 5661
" 8:00 47 00 - - 5661
L 9:00 . 48 . 00. - - 5661
j " 10:00 49 GO - - 5661
" 11:00 50 00 - - 5661
Fished Bombs & run

Static Gradient 11:30 50 30 2107 - 5661

o » : * Total 0il Produced during 96.0 hrs Test 1535 BBLS
et . Total Cas Produced during 96.0 hrs Test 6364 MCF
‘ Average Rate of Gas Per Day 1591 MCF/D
Final Hour Flow of Gas ' 822 MCF/D

GOR = 4146 CuFt Gas/BBL 0il




JARREL SERVICES, iNC,
PUS] DFEICE BOX 1654 PHONE 505 353-5396

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240

OPERATOR___Getly 0il Company BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURE RECORD
FIELD Undesipgnatled

FORMATION _Wolfeamp ————— | Depth ' Pressure Gradient
LEASE Getty 35 State WELL___#1 B 0 - 2107 .
COUNTY Lea STATE. New Mexico 2000 2365 - .129
DATE__YNovember 17, 1978 TIME_11:30 AM 4000 3002 319
Status Shut in - .| 6000 3642. .320
Test Depth _10838" 8000 4282 .320
TimeS.1. _50.5 hrspasttestdate __11/11/78 10000 $254 .486
Tub Pres. 2107 BHPlast test 5831 10838 (-7162) 5661 .486
Cas. Pres. _PKR____ BHPchange 1704 Loss
Elev. _3676'GL Fluid top 1739
Datum (.L'Il_.(s'{t)r__%\'latertop 8000 .
Temp. @ _172 F Run by JSI #13
Cal. No.__A_18478 N Chart No. 1
—  Pressure ~ - :
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CAILCULATION OF Kh (md-ft.) and K (md.)

Kh = 162.6 quB _ K = Kh
m ! h

.2cp
2.1 : |
40 psi cycle

h = 22 ft, Y
= 300 B/D B

.m

o

Kh = 162.6 (300)(.2) (2.1)
40

= 512.19 md-ft.

For h = 22 ft.

-

mA-Lt . 93,28 md.

SKIN EFFECT

s 1.151 [P 1 hr.-Pwf - log K _+ 3.23]

m gucrw

s = 1.151 {5600-5524 - log . 23.28(144) =+ 3.23]
‘ 40 (.10)(. 2){00C016) 22.56

s = 1.151 [1.90 -~ 8.67 + 3.23]
s = 1.151 (-3.54)

-=4.07

(4]
I
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GETTY 35 STATE #1 (BONE SPRING)

BHP Bomb Test (11/10/78-11/17/18)

1. 96 hour drawdown
2. 50 hour buildup

Best data obtained

l. Pressure depletion = 5824-5661 for production =

Material Balance (above bubble point)

wo Np_  Bo_
Ce /\P Boi
Np = 1535 STBO (test production

AP =163 psi ( P = 5824-5661)
321 =1+ COAP = 1+ 10 x 10 ~°(163) = 1.00163
Ce = —— (S0Co+SwCw+Cf) =

So

(1535) (1.00163)
(16x107°) (163)

= 598,000 STBO Original 0il in Place

-Approximate  Reserves

% Rec. above bubble point
% Rec. below bubble point =

5% assumed -
20% assumed (artificial 1ift)

Reserves =

(0.25) (590,000) = 148,000 STBO

Resexrvoir Size

Original Cil in Place = O0IP = 7758 (Ah) @ (so)

Bo

Ah

Bo (001IP)
7758 ¢ (So)

2

2.1(590,000)
7758(.10) (.7)

RS A Ao

&

2281 ac-ft.

T

4%-(.7 x 10 x .3x3 + 4) x 10 °= 16 x 10”

C EAAMINER
TION DIVISION

1535 STBO

6
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For h = 22 ft.

' A = 2281 ac-ft.
| 22 ft.
i B = 103,71 a0res - s S = -

For h = 11 ft.

A

n

2281 ac-ft.
11 ft. )

e
L]

207.36 acres
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Docket Ko, 12-80

CASE 6853:

CASE 6875:

CASE 8818:

—_
o

(ng 6467:

———-——~-—-——3n the matter of Case 6467 being reopened pursuantto the provisiims of Order No, R=5958 which

CASE 6877:

CASE 6878:

CASE 6879:

CASE 6861:

'CASE_68137:

Andres ml _pool for ire Seare Mo% Will-Nog 1 Au\-ateo in Unic F of Secnon 17, Township 22 South.
,hnxe 37 Easat. and anacial.vules thorofon, inciudiog @ ptovuxon for a Tlimiting gas-oil ratio of

{Continued from Apnl 9, 1930, Examiner MHearing)

Application of Caribou Four Corners, lnc, for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, gsecks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cha Cha-
Gallup Pool Undérlying the N/2 KE/& of Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, to be Jdedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be congidered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allm.nmn of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision., Also te be gonsldered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Maurice L. Brown Co, for compulsory povling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-uyled cause, secks an ovder pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlying the SE/6 NW/4 of Section 4, To\mslnp 9 South, Range 34 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a atandard locatxon thereon, Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocationof che cost thereof as wvell as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of apphcant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Maurice L. Brown Co. for compulsory poolmg. Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in zhe above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Vada-
Pennsylvanian Pobl underlytng the SW/4 of Section 5, Township 9 South, Range 34 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard locnnon thereon, Also to be cofnsidured will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and ths allocation of the cost thiereof as well as actual

operating costs and charges feor- supervisica, -Also (o be ¢HnFidéred will be the designation of

applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(Reopened and Readvertised) .

ovrder created the Grama Ridge~Bane Spring Pcol in Leaz County with temporary special rules therefor
providing for l60-acre spacing. All interested partics may appear and show cause why the Grzma
Ridge-Bone Spring Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units,

Applicdtion of Florida Exploration Company for compulsory’ pooling'and unorthodox well location, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp thru Ellenburger formations underlying the K/2 of Section 11, Tounshxp 25
South, Range 35 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locatum 1200 fect
from th‘e North and West lines of said Section 11. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the désignation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Stevens Oil Company for a non-standard gus proratidn uanit, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit
comprising the Nf2 SW/4 and S/2 NW/4 of Section 25, Township 8 South, Range 28 East, Twin Lakes-San
Andres Associated Pool, to be dedicated to its O'Brien "F" Well Mo, 4 located in Unit K of said
Section 25,

Applxcumn of Jake L. Hamon for a tubingless conple:xon, Lea County, New Mexico.

Apphcmlt, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to preduce Ius Amerada Federal Well No, 2
located in Unit Fiof Section 17, Tovmhxp 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool,
thru 4 1/2-inch drill pipe cemented in the hole.

(Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner liearing)

Apph.cu:mn of Zu Eaergy, Inc, for pool creation, specizl pool mles, and an NGPA determination,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new San

10,000 to 1. Apphcnn: further seeks a new onshore reservoir detemuunou for said State "C"
Well Mo, L.

(Continued from Ayiil 9, i'980 Eimliner Hearing) ' . 5

Apphutwn of Curhn thtle for co-pnllory poolmg. luo Arriba County, New Mexico.

Apph.tnnt. in the above—-tyled cause, seeks an order po%hng all nmeral interests in the Dakou
for-atm tmderlyug the W/ 2 of Section 7, Tovnship 25 lorth l'unge 3 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at-a standard location thereon, Also to be conﬁdered will be the cost of
drilling’and coqpletmg said'well and the allocation of the cost r.hereof as well as actual g
operntmg costs and charges for supervision, Also to be con-xdered will be the designation of ‘
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved xn drzllmg said well,

p bk
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6467
APPLICATION OF GETTY OIL COMPANY

FOR POOL CREATION AND SFECIAL

POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 28,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets .

SRR v

NOW, on this 30th day of March, 1979, the Division
pirector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

LA ORI Y

PINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
pubject matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Getty 0il Company, seeks the
creation of a new oil pool for Wolfcamp production in Lea
County, New Mexico.

'(3) That the Applicant also seeks the promulgation of
pecial rules for said pool, 1nc1uding a provision for l60-acre
;roration units. -

(4) That the evidence presently available indicates that
licant®'s Getty 35 State VWell No. 1, located in Unit K of
tion 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County,
ew Mexico, has discovered a separate common source of supply
re properly defined as the Bone Spring formation which should
e designated the Grama Ridge~Bene Spring Pool; that the vertical

SR RO DURAEIC ALY 1 RSP 93 A 390 2 1 R T 0 A g,

that the horizontal limits of said pool should be as follows: f

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
" Section 35: Sw/4d

NIRRT

i oy

e
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(5) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the dril-
1ing of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights, temporary special rules and regulations

providing for l60-acre spacing units should be promulgated for
the Grama Ridge-~Bone Spring Pool.

(6) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pool and protect corxelative rights.

(7) That the temporary special rules and requlations
gBhould provide for a depth bracket allowable of 560 barrels.

(8) That the temporary special rules and regulations
ghould be established for a one~-year period in order to allow
e operators in the =ubject pool to gather reservoir information
uesgtablish the area that can be efficlently and economically
ained and developed by one well.

(9) That this case should be reopened at an examiner
hearing in April, 1980, at which time the operators in the
EEbject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why

e subject pool should not be developed on 40~-acre spacing
its.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That effective April 1, 1979, a new pool in Lea County,
iew Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring production,
8 hereby created and designated the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring
Eool, with vertical limits comprising the Bone Spring formation

Rind IIUKJ.ZDII‘CB_L 11!“11'! ﬂmvla(nn &h- ‘ﬁllcﬂ“-g:d---:“--‘ area:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM

Sectlon 51 W4 —

(2) That temporary Special Rules and Regulations for the
trama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby
promulgated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE GRAMA RIDGE-EONE SPRING POOL

idge-Bone Spring Pool or in the Bone Spring formation within

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the Grama
ﬁne mile of the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool, and not nearer to
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|

nor within the limits of another designated Bone Spring pool,
shall be spaced, drilled, operated, and prorated in accordance
with the Special Rules and Regulations hereinafter set forth.

RULE 2. Each well completed or recompleted ir the Grama
iidqe-Bone Spring Pool shall be located on a unit containing
160 acres, more or less, substantially in the form of a square,
which is a quarter section being a legal subdivision of the
United States Public Lands Survey.

RULE 3. Each well completed or recompleted in said pool
shall not be drilled closer than 660 feet to any quarter section
line nor closer than 330 feet to any quarter-guarter section line.

RULE 4. PFor good cause shown, the Division Director may
grant an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice
End hearing when the application is for a non-standard unit

omiprising less than 160 acres. All operators offsetting the
vroposed non-standard unit shall be notified of the application
by registered or certified mail, and the application shall state
t such notice has been furnished. The Division Director may
pprove the applicatior if, after a period of 30 days, no offset
perator has entered an objection to the - mation of such non-
standard unit.

The allowable assigned to any such non-standard
unit shall bear the same ratioc to a standard allowable in the
Grama Ridge-~Bone Spring Pool as the acreage in such non-standard
unit bears to 160 acres.

RULE 5. A standard proration unit (158 through 162 acres)
in the Grama Ridge=~Bone Spring Pool shall be assigned a depth
bracket allowable of 560 barrels, subject to the market demand
percentage factor, and in the event there is more than one well
cn & 1§0=asro proration unit. the operator may nrodnce tha

llowable assigned to the unit in any proportion.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED3$

(3) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to
r completed in the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool or in the Bone
pring formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved;
t the operator of any well having an unorthodox location shall
¢ify the Hobbs district office of the Division in writing of
| e name and location of the well on or before June 1, 1979.
| {4} That, puisuant © Paragraph A, of Section 70-2-18,
1978, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing
ells in the Grama Ridge~Bone Spring Pool shall have dedicated
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|

thereto 160 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rules;

or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 70-2-18, existing
vells may have non-standard spacing or proration units estab~
ished by the Division and dedicated thereto.

l Failure to file new Forms C~102 with the Division dedicating
60 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit approved by
a Division within 60 days from the date of this order shall _
ubject the well to cancellation of allowable., Until said Form
(=102 has been filed or until a non-standard unit has been
pproved, and subject to said 60-day limitation, each well
resently drilling to or completed in the Grama Ridge-none Spring
00l or in the Bone Spring formation within one mile thereof

hall receive no more than one-quarter of a standard allowable
for the pool.

(5) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner 4
earing in April, 1980, at which time the operators in the sub-~
ect pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why the
rama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool should not be developed on 40-acre
pacing units.

(ﬁ) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
ntry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

PR

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
ve designated.

T

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

BEAL

gd/
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JACK M. CAMPBELL LCo L T L 1 POST OFFICE BOX 2208
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MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL st i e JEFFERSON PLACE
WILLIAM F. CARR A R ON  SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

PAUL R. CALOWELL
TELEPHONE (505} 988442}

March 25, 1980

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Director

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088 '
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: 0il Conservation Division Case No. 6467:
Application of Getty 0il Company for Pool
Creation and Special Pool Rules, Lea
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On March 30, 1979, the Division entered Order No. R-5958
creating the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool and promulgating
special pool rules therefor. This Order provided that the
case should be recpened at an examiner hearing in April
1980 to allow those subject to the pool rules to appear
and show cause why this pool should not be developed on

40 acre spacing units.

Getty 0il Company hereby requests that this case be included
on the docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held
on April 23, 1980.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Vedy truly yours,

Rossen o B

William F. Carr T~

WFC:1r

cc: Mr. Herman Terry
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JERRY APODACA
GOVERNGA

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

| STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

April 3, 1979

Re

Mr., William F, Carr
Campbell & Black
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Yours very truly:; )

JOE D.
Director

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to£

Hobbs OCC X
Artaaia NOC

Ex LA E - LN - L S

Aztec 0OCC
Other Chester Blodget

PUST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEX!CO 87501

(S05) 827-2434

CASE NO. 6467
ORDER NO. r-5958
Applicant:

Getty 0il Company
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
23 April 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

e - . —o TGS W M e - e G G o e S e B A M S8 M e e S b e - - —

IN THE MATTER OF:

In the matter of Case 6467 being re-
opened pursuant. to the provisions of
Order No. R-5958 which oxder created
th= Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool in
Llea County with temporary special
rules therefor providing for 160-
acre spacing.

CASE
6467

Nt Nt Nl Pl Nt Nt sl g Pt Syt s

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

Ernest L. Padilla, Esqgq. ‘
Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office BRldg.

a
Santa Fe, New Mexico 827501

For the OIl Conservation
Division:

William F. Carr, Fsqg.
CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.
Jefferson Place

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For ‘Getty 0il: . -
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N
1 ‘ I NDE X
F 2
l 3 PETER J. BOTES
B ‘ - -4 Direct Examination Wy MR. Cazr 3
L 5
: 6 | HERMAN W. TERRY
s ? Direct Examination by Mr Carr 9
8 ~ Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets
0
o
| 4 3 0
; O &g ;
n"‘-zg"- n EYHIBITS
; = g 3 .
: O =
T B agt |
> g 13 ) vt g . :
s 4 Getty ExhibitiNumber One, Plat
2 " Getty Exhibit Number Two, Diagrammatic Sketch
® Getty Exhibit Number Three, Tabulatiocn
16 Getty Exhibit Number Four, Graph
4 Getty Exhibit Number Five, Tabulation
: 18 N
S Getty Exhibit Numberxr Six, Report
19 | ‘
; Getty Exhibit Number Seven, Plot
:g m ) . 9 B i
i Getty Exhibit Number! Eight, Caleniation
2
% 2
* =
£ 24
:
: 25 |
|
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“which order created the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool in Lea

I am Wil}iamﬂ?. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., SantaFe,

Page 3

MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6467,

MR. PADILLA: In the matter of Case 6467

being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5958)
County with temporary special rules therefor providing for
160-acre spacing.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,

appearing on behalf of the applicant -- or Getty 0il Company,

and I have two witnesses who need to be sworn.
(Witnesses sworn.)

PETER J. BOTES
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

£
'J
j

0. ‘Will you state your name and plag&fof

residence?

A Peter J. Botes, Hobbs, N2w Mexico. That

0. Mr. Botes, by whom are you employed and

in what capacity?

|3




Page 4

1 A Getty 0il Company, Petroleum Engineer.

2 0. Have you previously testified before this

3 Commission, had your credentials accepted and made =2 matter

4 of record?
5 A No, sir.
6 0. Would you briefly summarize your educa-
3 7 tional background and your work experience for Mr. Stamets?
8 A I have a BS degree in petrol:num engineeriﬁg‘
i from Mississippi State University. I've been employed with
[ 4 ‘
7] g 10 Getty 0il Company approximately four years. The first two
1 © &g
: E E%E " years I was involved in drilling and production operations
.~ 8 gié 12 ’
E 3 Eﬁg' in Illinois and since November of 1978 I've been working in
> 2& 13 . o : .
: 3 & Hobbs in drilling and production operations.
¢ .
! L ‘g . N . .
% 1 Are you familiar with the application in
? 15 . .
: this case and the general area involved in this matter?
! 16 .
A Yes, sir, I am.
” . P .
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualification
; 18 .
acceptable?
19
MR. STAMETS: Yes, they are.
{ 20 ‘ :;"f‘!’ ;
i ] Mr, Rotes, will? ¢oun briefly cstate what -
i Getty is seeking with this at this hearing?
2 '
! A We intend to present evidence to show
F <]
: g:} - why the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool should not be developed
.}
: on 40-acre spacing units, but developed on l60-acre spacing,
’ 25

and to get permanent pool rules providing for 1éQ-acre spacin .f
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Rt.  Box'193-8
Phone (505) 455-7409

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

13

)
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
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Fage 5

0. Could you briefly summarize the events

which have led up to this hearing today?

A, The Getty 35 State No. 1 was drilled to

~October of 1978, : }
November of 1978 the Bone Spring was per- |

forated from 10,810 to 10,828. It was initially tested for

600 barrels of oil per day, 1153 Mcf per day, and 799 barrels

of water per day.

The Bone Spring was shutin on November
15th, 1978, and a buildup test was run. The well then re-

mained shutin waiting for a pipeline connection.

In January of 1979 the Morrow zone was
completed and both of these zones have been commercially

productive.

In April of '79 Getty appeared before the
0il Conservation Division to request permission to dually
complcte Getty 35 State No. 1 in the Bone Spring and the
Morréw zone. Also at the hearing Getty requested special

rules for the Bone Spring Pool with provision requesting

1=

As a result, the CommissiO% .

‘development for 160-acre spacing, ! =
issued Order No. R-59538, which.p;ovided special rules and &
regulations for a l-year period. This allowed Getty the ;é
opportunity to collect necessary data to establish that the
reservéir can effectively and economically drain 1l60-acre
spacing. v ;
| b
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Also the order stated that in April, 1980,
the case would be reopened before an Examiner Hearing and at
that time Getty would be prepared to show that the Bone Spring
should not be developed on 40-acre épacingi

0 | Have you prepared certain exhibits for
introduction‘ih this case?
A Yes.

0 Will you please refer to what,has been
marked Applicant's Exhibit Number One and review this exhibit
for the Examiner? ‘

A Yes. This is a plot -- plat of the Crama
Ridge East Field, showing the subject well in yellow, Getty
35 state No. 1. The well is located in Unit K, 2310 feet
from the south line and 1650 feet from the east line of
Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea County,
New Mexico.

The Bone Spring producing interval in
the 35 State No. 1 has not been found to be productive in any

of the offset wells on this plat.

L]
1
o
-
—
»
~
Q
-1

Exhibit Number Two?

A This is a diagrammatic sketch of the
well as it was initially completed and there have been no |
changes in this diagram. Please note that the Bone Spring

perforations are from 10,810 to 10,828.
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It shows choke size, gas, oil, water, and tubing pressure.

Page ___ Y

0. And this exhibit was offered in the ori-

ginal case?

A Yes, 3t was.

0 / ‘Mr. Botes, will you now refer to Exhibits
Three andAFour and explain the information contained thereon?

A Exhibit Number Three is a tabulation‘of

daily well tests from Getty 35 State No. 1 of the Bone Spring|

Exhibit Four is a graphical representatiof

of that data and it shows the rates and deiline experienced

in the well.

The reservoir is in its advanced stages
of ‘depletion, and as you'll note, in Jénuary of 1980, the
production has fallen off and we're at the point where arti-
ficial 1lift will be needed to recover additional reserves.

0 Without artificial 1lift in this well is

that the end of its economic life?

A. After --

0. Or in this zone?

A Yes, | B
0. Will you refer to Exhibit Number Five?

A Yes. This is a monthly tabulation of

0il, water, and gas for the well during its life, and the

cumulative totals are 122,372 barrels of oil, 59,440 barrels

of water, and 188,710 Mcf of gas.
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0. And these figures are as of April 1, 1980A
A Yes, they are.
0 Is there another witness who will testify

as to pressure buildup and reservoir characteristics?

A Yes, there»is.

4 Do you have anything further to add to
your testimony?

B No, sir.

0. Were Exhibits Oneﬁghrough Five prepared

by you or have you reviewed them and caiﬁtestify to their

1 hY

accuracy?
A, fes, I can.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner,
we would offer Getty Exhibits One through Five.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted.
MR, CARR: I have nothing further on
direct of this witness.
MR. STAMETS: The witness may be excused

possible he might be recalled..

MR. CARR: And I wouid call Mr. Herman
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his oath,; testifies as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. CARR:
0. owin you state your full name for the
recora?
A My name is Herman W. Terry.
0 Where do you reside?
A I rezide in Hobbs, New Mexico.
0. By whom are you employed and in what
capacity?
A I'm employed by Getty 0il Company as the

Page 9

HERMAN W. TERRY

being called as a witness and having heen duly sworn upon

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Area Engineer of the Hobbs Area.

0. Have you previously testified before this
Commission, had your credentials accepted and made a matter
of record?

A ”‘ies, sir, I have,

0 Are voun familiar with the application and

the area which is involved in this case?

A Yes, 1 am.

MR, CARR: Are the witness' qualification$

acceptable?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

e
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0. Mr. Terry, would you refer tb what has
been marked for identification as Getty Exhibit Number Six
and review this for Mr. Stamets?

""" A Yes, sir. FExhibit Number Six is a boktom
hole pressure report from Garrald Services, Incorporated,” of
Hobbs, New Mexico, of our buildup test which was performed

in November of '78. 1t inéicétes that tandem bombs were fun
and set at 10,838 on November 10th,.1978. The well wasg shut-
in., The static bottom hole pressure at that time was indi-
cated to be 5824.

The well was opened up, flowed on various
choke sizes for a total of 96 hours, and the well was then
shutin on November 15th for a 50-hour buildup test. The
flowing bottom hole pressure at the time it was shutin was
indicated to be 5524,

Final buildup at the end of 50 hours was
indicated to be 5661,

A total of 1535 barrels of stock tank oil
was produced during this 96-hour flow period. Total gas pro-
uced

There was a difference noted in the ori-
ginal initial static bottom hole pressure and the final
static bottom hole pressure of 163 pdunds.

The last page of this exhibit is the

static pressure gradients made by Garrald Wireline Services
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when they were coming out of the hole.

0. Will you not refer to what has been
marked Exhibit Number Seven and review this for Mr. Stamets?

A Exhibit Number Seven is a simulog plot
of the pressure buildub data from the Gerrald Wireline Survey.
This data has been plotted. A straight line has been drawn.
M has been determined to be 40 psi per cycle,‘and as you can
see, the average reservoir pressure at the end of the build-
up was 5661 pounds.

Page two of the exhibit is calculations
of transmissibility, or kh. Kh was calculated to be 512.19
millidarcy feet for an h of 22 feet, which was the net pay
present in this well. K was determined to be 23.28 milli-
darcies.

Furthermore, thg skin effect was calcu-
lated. &S was found to be a minus 4;07, which indicates
stimulation as a result of our well being acidized prior to
being put on production.

Q What kind of porosity did you encountér
in this well?

A A porosity of 10 percent was used for the
in the calculation for the skin effect, and this porosity
was taken from our neutron density log. This log was pre-

sented in the previous case.

Q Mr. Terry, will you refer to what has
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been marked Exhibit Number Eight, and summarize the data
contained thereon?

A Yes, sir. Exhibit Number Eight is some
additional calculations that we made on this well. We toock
the data from the 96-hour drawdown and the 50-hour buiidup
and, as pointed out previously, we observed a pressure deple-
tion of 163 pounds. The static bottom hoie pressure reduced

from 5824 to 5661 with a production of 1535 stock tank barrel#

of oil.

Using this data we made material balance

calculation for the reservoir and it was determined from
these calculations that the original oil in place was 590,000
stock tank barrels of oil.

Assuming a 25 percent recovery factor,
it was estimated that the recoverable reserves from this
well would be 148,000 stock tank barrels of oil. This com-
pares very favorably-with our cumulative production as of
April 1lst, 1980; as of that date we'd recovered approximately

84 percent of the recoverable reserves as estimated by this

calculation.

-

We'furfher calculated the reservoir size.
AH was calculated to be 2281 acre feet. Assuming a 22 feet
of net pay wﬁich was present in this well, it would indicate
that the reservoir is 103 -- slightly over 103 acres in

areal extent.
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s

1 Assuming an average reservoir thickness

2 of only 11 feet, it would indicate that the areal extent of

3 the reservoir is only 207 acres.

4 | 1) Do you have a recommendation to make to
5 .tht_s Examiner coricérning the fules which will result from this

6 hearing?

- Y A Yes'.,’ sir. Based upon the permeability

i - 8 and the porosity data which we have and the well's perform-
;& 9 ance, we would recommend that the permanent rules be estab-
: g 5 10 lished providing for 160-acre spacing for the Grama Ridge-

;‘;gg " Bone Spring Pool.

.~ 2 83§ » c tif to th £

. ; ;gﬁ 1t an you testify as to the accuracy o

§ if 13 Applicant's Exhibits Six through Eight?

§ 3 " A Yes, sir, I can.

1 15 MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner,

16 we would offer Getty Exhibits Six through Eight.

7 ' MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

admitted.

3

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on

R AR bt

diéect-
i 21
i 2
i CROSS EXAMINATION
i 23 : ,
e BY MR. STAMETS:
: o
E Q Mr. Terry, does the review of all of
%

these g¢xhibits indicate that -- to you that this pcol has
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been totally developed by the one well?

A Yes, sir, it would appear that the one

weéll has totally developed the pool. As shown on Exhihit

Cne, none of the offset wells found this particular interval

productive in any of the offset wells, and based upon our
reservoir size calculations, it would appear that this is the

only well presently in the pool or that will ever be in the

0. That, however, would not preclude your --
you from discovering other Bone Spring intervals that might

be productive in the area.

A ‘ No, sir, it would not.
0. What part of the Bone Spring is this well

produ<ing from?

A It's towards the lower part of the gross

interval, I believe.

o Is it out of the third lime section or

third sand section?

A I'm not completely sure just exactly
which section it is.
f
Q . - It is some concern to me that we create

l60-acre pool here for the entire Bone Spring section and
we're only dealing with a very small jaterval. I would like
to see a recommendation from Gétty,‘bofh to the Examiner and

to our District Office, for an amendment of the vertical

|4
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limits of this pool to include the basic interval that we're
looking at here.
A, Okay. All right.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
witness? He may be excused.

Anything further in this case?

MR, CARR: Nothfng further.

MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREFRY CERTIFY THAT
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and cérrect record of the'heé-ingi prepared

by me to the best of my abilitvy.

ﬁ&&kk\g ’%ok\é C 5.2,
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MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come

to order. We'll call at this time Case 6466.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6466. Application of
Getty 0Oil Company for dual completion, Lea County, New
Mexico.

MR, ?ARR: Mr, Examiner, inasmuch as this and
the succeeding case both involvérthe subject well and the
testimony will considerably overlap, I would request that
tﬁeseréaséé be consolidated for the purposes of testimony

only.

MR. STAMETS:; Let us call Case 6467 and we

will consolidate them.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6467. Application of

- Gétty 0il Company for pool creation and special pool rules,

Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I'm William F. Carr,
Campbell and Biack, P. A,.,, Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of
the Applicant, Getty Oil Company. I have one witness who

needs to be sworn.

(Witness sworn.)

MOHAMMED YAMIN MERCHANT
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
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£ 1
2 DIRECT EXAMINATION
3 BY MR. CARR:
4 o ' Will you state your full name for the record,
51 please?
6 A My full name is Mohammed Yamin Merchant.
: 7 0 And where do you reside?
8 A. I reside in Hobbs, New Mexico.
9 0 Mr. Merchant, by whom are you employed and
eE 25 W04 in what position? .
5 gg " A I'm employed with Getty Oil Company as a
‘a\ g i; 12 petroleum engi'/neer‘
= ;Esg. 13 0. Have you previously testified before the 0il
3 § 41 Conservation Commission?
15 A, No, I have not.
: 16 Q. Would you briefly summarize for the Examiner
n your educational background and your work experience?
18 A I graduated from high school in Karachi,
19 Pakistan, and got my chem:cal engineering degree from South
20 Dakota School of Mines and Technology in Rapid City, South -
2 Dakota. I went to work for Getty in January of '75 in their
2 International Division, Los Angeles, California; spent two :
N . B months there, and then I spent three months in Odessa, Texas,
I 7Y . : ‘ .
; in thelr.gas processing operations, and from there I moved
» to Andrews, Texas, and I was involved in deep drilling and

T ] ! ) -
’ . " EX - R




&

[~]

>

Q

[

5

4

3

o

-

3
‘d"‘ﬁ-\
-

30307axa Blansa (§06) 4713463

Santa Peo, Noew Mexico §7501

10
1"
12
13
4
15
16
17

18

2 2 8 N

production all over West Texas.
And as of June, 1977, I'm residing in Hobbs,

working out of the Hobbs Office as a petroleum engineer.

) Q Mr. Merchant, are you familiar with the
subject matter of these applications and the subject wells?
A Yes, sir, I am,
MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, are the witness!'
qualifications acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.
) (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Merchant, will
you briefly state what Getty is seeking in these applications?
A Okay, Getty is seeking to drill, complete,
and produce a Morrow-Wolfcamp well in Lea County, New Mexico.
Q Mr. Merchant, will you refer to what has been’
marked for identification as Exhibit Number One and explain
to the Examiner what it is and what it shows?
A Oka&. Exhibit Number One is Commission Form
é—102, which shows the location of the well. Basically that
is all, just telling us where .the well is located, the legal
description.
Q Wifl you refer to what has been marked for

identification as Exhibit Number Two and explain what it is?

A Exhibit Number Two is a well sketch of where
thércasing is set -- casings are set and how they are cemente

and what the present setup is in the well, downhole configura-




tion.
2 We've got two strings of tubing in the hole,

3 2-3/8ths. We got a dual packer in the hole set at 10,1

4 and a Model D permanent packer at 12,200. We're producing’ i
5 the Wolfcamp zone#from perforations from 10,810 to 10,828
6 through the short string, and we're producing the Morrow zone 1

7{ from 12,907 to 13,102 through the long string.

8 Q Will you refer to what has been marked as J
. : 9 | Exhibit Number Three and summarize the information contained

10 on that?

EE§§
5 23 1 A Exhibit Number Three basically shows the
".\ ggi; 12 same information what we just saw in Exhibit Two. It also
; !f 13 shows what each zone, Wolfcamp and Morrow, tested as.
3E§l ul The Wolfcamp tested at 600 barrels of oil
g 15 and 1,153 Mcf of gas on a 2064 choke, and the Morrow zone
é 16 tested at absolute open flow at 11,107 Mcf a day.
; 7 Q What is the gas/oil ratio in the Wolfcamp?
8 a, The gas/oil ratio in the Wolfcamp is 1921-to-
19 1.
; 0 0} Will you please refer to what has been marked f’
% 2 as Exhibit Number Four and explain to the Examiner what it ,i
g 2 is? | :
é . 3 AExhibit Four again is graphical illustration of
“ ~ 24 what the 4-point looked 1ike on the Morrow zone, which cal-
25

culated out to be 11,107 Mcf a day.

S Py
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0 And now I direct your attention to Exhibit
Number Five and ask you to explain what this shows.

AR.  Exhibit Five is a Commissioanmewg—lZZ”apéww
it have all the data which we used to plot the curve which
was seen in Exhibit Four, to calculafe the absqlute open flow
potential.

o Mr. Merchant, what was the initial bottom .
hole pressure that you encountered in the Wolfcamp? .

A The initial bottom hole pressure in the Wolf-
camp was 5661. That's right.

Q What other evidence do you *=v: of good
permeability in the Wolfcamp that would lead you to believe
it could drain 16Q acres?

A 'From all the data that we have right now,
the‘initial bottom hole pressure, initial flowing pressure,
and the inséant shut-in we had on the well at any time it
was shut-in instant build-up, we feel like there is enough
permeability, a véry good permeability to drain 160 acres
of the reservoir.

Q Now admittedly vour data is somewhat incom-

plete at this time.

A At this time we don't -- don't have enough
data in the sense it is the first well in that area. We do
not have enough production data and hopefully, we will have

some more productiocn data and may have another well in the
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area at this time to back up what we think.
0 So you are relying on the bottom hole pres-
sure and the pressure build-up data that you have to con-
A That's correct.

Q Will you refer to what has been marked for

identification as Exhibit Number Six and explain to the

Examiner what it shows?

A Exhibit Six is a plat showing the subject
well and offsets around it.

0. Okay, will you now look at Exhibit Number
Seven and explain what that is?

A Exhibit Seven if basically the same thing

as Exhibit Six, except that it includes moré sections around

Getty 35 State, the subject well.

o Mr, Merchant, how close is the nearest
Wolfcamp production to the subject well?

A The nearest Wolfcomp production we know of
is at least in a six to seven mile radius.

0. Now I would direct your attention to what
has been marked fbr identification as Exhibit Number Eight,
and ask you to explain to the Examiner what this is.

A Exhibit Eight is an open hole log on the
subject well. It has the formation tops marked from top to

bottom, Wolfcamp, Strawn, Atoka, and the Morrow.
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It also shows the perforations in the Wolf-
camp zone and the perforations in the Morrow 2zone.

0 Will you refer to what has been marked as

A Exhibit Nine is a packer leakage test re-

quired by the Commission and it shows that we do not have

BT T T N U

any kind of communication between the top zone and the bottom
zone, the Wolfcamp and the Morrow.

0 Would you refer to what has been marked as

Exhibit Number Ten and explain what it is and note the differ-

ence between it and Exhibit Number Six? Exhibit Six was the

prior plat;

A Okay, Exhibit Six is showing the whole sec-

zZone.

Exhibit Eleven is showing 160 acres dedi-

cated to the Wolfcamp zone.

is it correct then t

Q Mr. Merchant,

acreage outlined in red on ycur Exhibit Number Ten is the

acreage which vou would like to dedicate to the subject well

and also like included in the new pool?

A That's correct.

Q Will you refer ‘to what has been marked: as

Exhibit Number Eleven and explain what it is?

A What exhibit number was it, Number Eleven?




Page 10
£ 1 Q. Number Eleven.
2 A Exhibit Eleven is a copy of the Form C-1Q7,
3 Application for Multiple Completion, which have the data of
‘R Y S S _where the well is and also shows what zones, tops and bottomsl
J 5 of each zone we're producing from, and also have the list of
oo 6] offset operators to the lease on which this well is located.

0 Mr. Merchant, why is 160-acre spacing neces-

YT
-~
i

8] sary for this well? o , |

9 A There are two main reasons why we are asking
gE%E 01 for 160-acre spacin‘g.
§ g; n The first one is economics. We don't feel !
- g;iz 21 jike it's economically profitable to drill 11,00@ feet in a | :
;qslf B! “4d0-acre spacing.
Z 35;‘ 4 And the second reason is we feel very confi-
51 dent that we can drain 160 acres of the reservoir by one
¥} well instead of going to four wells.
v There is enough -- from the initial pressure
! data we feel like there is enough permeability in the 're—
19 servoir that one well would drain l60-acre spacing.
! 2 0 Mr. Merchant, if special pool rules were
: _2’ adopted which provide for 160-acre spacing, will this, in
z your 6pinion’, avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells?
* i -~ z A Yes.
L~ 24 ' .
Q In your opinion would it reduce the risk
2

resulting from the drilling of an excessive number of wells?

gy “I"
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A That's true.
0 Now, Mr, Merchant, if further development in

the pool and the production history of the wells establish

L

~that they cannot effectively drain 160 acres, could the pool -

subsequently be develcoped on a smaller spacing pattern?

A That's right, if we have enough reservoir
data and the pressure data and prbductiéh history, and at a
later date it proves to be that we need 4(0-acre spacing to
effectively drain the reservoir, we would definitely go for
it.

Q. In your opinion will granting the application
be in the interest of conservation, the prevéhﬁion of waste,
and the protection of correlative rights?

. Yes, sir.

0. Were Exhibits One through Eleven prepared by
you or under your supervision and directiofi?

A They were prepared by me.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr.. Examiner

=7

we
would offer into evidence Exhibits One through Eleven.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on direct..

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
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0 Mr. Merchant, have you talked to our Hobbs
District Office personnel as to where they have picked the

top of the Wolfcamp in this area?

3

0 The reason I ask tﬁat, is I've got informatioyp
that they picked the top of the Wolfcamp at 11,285, which
is considerably'bélow the 10,828 foot lower perforation in
what you've called the Wolfcamp, and also, it's difficult
to look at this log without being able to correlate it with
some others.

A couple of those sections where you show
the top of the Wolfcaﬁp and then again at about 10,900 cer-
tainly look a lot like Bone Springs Sand.

A From all the data we have and all the data
our geologist can come up with, we still feel like that we
are producing from the Wolfcamp reservoir,

We have tried to determine another way be-
sides, you Know, going by the electric logs, of what's what,

and the second way we were trying to come up with and trying

to see if we are in the Wolfcamp or the Bone Springs is from’ -

produced water analysis, and as of this date we have not been
able to say, well, it is the Bone Springs production.

0 Would Getty he willing to get together with
our District personnel and clarify with them the actual

formation name?
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£ 1 A I don't see any reason why we can't.
2 0. And for purposes of your application, it
3¢ really doesn't make any difference whether or not this is
"4 called Bone Springs or called Wolfcamp, you still seek the
5§} creation of a new pool and 'temporary special pool rules.
6 A That's correct.
? ' Q | Okay . 1Is this well producing now?
8 A Yes, sir, the well is producing from both
| zones.
eE gs 10 0 - Okay. How lopg do you think it will take
:I E Eg n you to develop the information that you would need to prove
: I 2 3 12 . s s )
. .‘a 3' that the well is capable of draining at least 160 acres in
» : 13
:Ei. the upper zone?
‘ 3 §! b A We feel like that we should -- we need at
; 5| 1east six months data; thvee to six months data. And the
16 pressure, you know, pressure build-up we will run late.;r. on,
71 and the production history, and say whether we can drain 160
' B acre spacing or not.
19 Q Okay, how long a period of time would it take
2 you to evaluate the six months production history?
: 2 A Another six months, I would think.
} | 2 Q So if you had temporary rules for a period
| - A of one year, you cshould be able to come in at the end of th.-—.v.t:F
= 24 time and show by evidence that the well is or is not draining
» 160 acr;as?
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A That's correct,

) I notice your short string of tubing is
set on something over 600 feez above the upper perforétions.
Why is that?

A As you say, therline of top is 10,389, and
lot easier both packerwise and if you're running any kind of
logging tools or wireline tools, to get through a 7-inch
packer, give you some more room to bore down the hole and
do what you want to do rather than go down and have very
little room to, well, you Xnow, if you run a correlation log;
you need a little bit more room, for example.

If you set it, you really would not have
enough room, I would think.

0 Will you be able to show at the end of that
one year that this method of production through tubing is

efficient and effective, as well?

A Yes, I feel like we can. We will.
43 How long has the Wolfcamp zone been producingd

A We completed the Wolfcamp zone in Ndvember,
1978, and we produced it until November 18. I'll give you
the date, if you would like to have the date, when we per-
forated the Wolfcamp.

Q No, just an indication.

A But in about a week's time we shut in the

Wolfcamp on November 18th, 1978, And it was shut in until
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January-5th, 1379, on account of gas connection.

0. S0 you really don't have any extensive pro-

~duction history?

A No, sir, we don't.

Q Okay.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this
witness? He may be excused.

Oh, one other question. Do you all have a
preferred pool name out there?

A We would like to call it Grama Ridge Wolf-
camp. Or Grama Ridge Bone Springs, whatever it turns out
to be.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, very good.

Any other questions of the witness? He may
be excused.

Anything further in this case?

MR. CARR: Nothing further.

MR. STAMETS: We'll take the case under
advisement.

We will hold up any action on this case
until such time as we have clarification. tlirough our District
Office as to what the formation is.

A Thank you.

(Hearing concluded.)

ORI
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2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY

8 | CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

6 | Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

71 by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
i : 8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of ny
3 . i

8§ ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

ROt ik i bt il SR

10§ time of the hearing.

1

12 | %3§54b3=§56kk

Sally\W. Boyd,! C.S.R.

13

SALLY WALTON BOYD
Santa Po, Now Moxico 87801

3030 Piase Rlamon (306) 47134482

14

15

16

17

i8

19

2

e A

{




- Page 2 of ¢4 .
Examiner Hearing ~ Weduesday - February 28, 1979 Docket No. 8-79

CASE 6464: Application of Dallas McCasland for clarfficaticn of Orders Nos, R-2789 and R-2794, Leca County, New
Mexico, Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks clarification of Orders Nos. R-2789 and R-2794
to determine what formations have been unitized and what formations are subject to a waterflood
project under the South Penrose-Skelly Unit, Sections & and 7, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, and of the vertical limits of the Fumont and Penrose-Skelly Pools in said sections:

CASE 6465: Application of Getty 04l Company for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 31, Township 24 South, Range 37 East,
Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to its J. W. Sherrell Well No. 9 located
2250 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the East line of saild Section 31.

CASE 6466: Application of Getty 0il Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its State 35 Well No. i° located in
Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to produce oil from
an undesignated Wolfcamp pool and gas from the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool through parallel strings
of tubing.

' .o

; ,,"CKSE 6467: Application of Getty 91l Company for pool creation and spec3al pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order creating a new oil pool in the Wolfcamp formation
‘ for its State 35 Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 35, Towmship 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea

! County, New Mexico, and for promulgation of special pool rules, including provision for 160-acre
spacing.

3 H e T

CASE 6468: Application of Dome Petroleum Corporation for an exception to Order No. R~1069, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an-exception to Rule 2 of Order No. R-1069, as
amended, for the Bisti~Lower Gallup 0il Pool to approve the following 13 non-standard proration units:
the W/2 NW/4, W/2 NE/4, E[2 SWf4, and the Ef2 SE/4 of Sections 3, 4, and 9, and the W/2 NW/4 of

; Section 10, all in Township 26 North, Range 14 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 6469: "Application of Continental 0il Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Fed. 3% Well No. 1 located in
Unit N of Section 34, Township 20 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from
the Springs-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool and an undesjgnated Morrow pool through parallel strings of
tubing.

CASE 6470: Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements to permit
an infill drilling program in its East Vacuum Unit Area, Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres Pool, Lea County,

! : New Mexico, and 3 finding that such infill wells are necessary to effectively and efficiently drain

i that portion of their proration units which is not presently being drained by any existing well.

i Applicant specifically seeks such waivers -and findings now for ten wells, all in Township 17 South,

! Range 35 FEast, and located as follows: Unit X of Section 27; Units M and 0, Section 28; Units B, I,
and M of Section 32; Units C, H, and M of Section 33; and Unit C of Section 34,

CASE 6471: Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, inr the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Freeman Well No., 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 11,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well. )

CASE 6472: Application of Consolidated 01} & Gas, Ync. for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Jeuny Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit P of Section 13,
Towmship 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is mecessary to
: effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
b o . . the exfatding wall, R ] . " - can ‘

CASE 6473: Application of Consolidated Oil ‘& Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling,'Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its McIntyre Well No, 1-~A to be located in Unit K of Section 11,
Township 26 North, Range & West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexica, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well. .

E

) CASE 6474: Application of Consolidated 0il & Ges, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New

: ’ Mexico. Applicant, f{n the above-styled cause, sceks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a_finding;that the drilling of its Williams Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit  of Section 24,
Township 31 rorth, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Fool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,




YR

CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.
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WILLIAM F, CARR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750l

PAUL R. CALDWELL
TELEPHONE (505) 988-442¢

February 8, 1979

€ at®
)
Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director /W 7q
-0il Conservation Division g
New Mexico Department of
Energy and Minerals
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 <

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Getty Oil
Company for pool creation, special pool rules and dul'l
completion, Lea County, New Mexico.

I would appreciate this case being included on the docket
for the February 28, 1979 examiner hearing.

Sigcerely,
M .

William F. Carr

WFC:tn
Enclosure
ce: Chester E. Blodget, Attorney

Getty 0il Company
Post Office Box 3000
Tulaa Ok 12homa 74109
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF GETTY OIL COMPANY FOR POOL

CREATION, SPECIAL POOL RULES, AND

DUAL COMPLETION, LEA COUNTY, , ({07
NEW MEXICO.  aat

LR,

R T

APPLICATION

Comes now GETTY OIL COMPANY, by their undersigned attorneys,

and hereby makes application for an order designating a new pool as
a result of the discovery of o0il in the Wolfcamp formation in its
4. Getty 35 State No. 1 Well lccated 2310' from ithe South line and

1650' from the West line in Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South,

Range 24 East, Lea County, New Mexico and for prémulgation of spe-
cial pool rules, including (1) 160-acre spacing or proration units
on a permanent basis or, in the alternative, on a temporary basis
i and (2) the dedication of all of the southwest quarter of said Sec-
tion 35 to the Getty 35 State No. 1 Well. Applicant further seeks
authorization to dually completg the subject well in the Wolféamp
and Morrow formations and in support of this application would show
the commission: ’
1. That Getty 0il Company is the owner and operator of the

Getty 35 State No. 1 Well.

2. That while drilling said well to test the Morrow formation
discovered oil in paying quantltles in the Wolfcamp formation.

3. That Applicant believes that the following described lands

o hata

are reasonably proven to be productive of oil in paying quantities
from the Wolfcamp formation and should be included in the original

definition of a new pool to be created because of said discovery:

Township 21 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 35:SW/4
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4. That in order to avold economic loss caused by the drill-
ing of unnecessary wells, to avoid augmentation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells and to otherwise

prevent waste and protect relative rights, special pool rules and

regulations providing for 16C-acre spacing units in the Wolfcamp

should be promulgated for the new pool.

5. That Applicant desires to complete its said well as a dual

completion: to produce oil from the Wolfcamp formation from the

interval between 10,810 feet and 10,828 feet, and to produce gas

from the Morrow formation from the interval between 12,907 feet and

set at 10,187 feet and the gas to be produced through 2-3/8 tubing
set at 12,200 feet. | |

6. That a Baker Model K Dual Packer has been set at 10,187
feet and a Baker Model D Packer has been set at 12,200 feet.

7. That the granting of this application will avoid waste,
allow the recovery of 0il and gas which might not otherwise be re-
covered, and will not violate correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, GETTY OIL COMPANY, requests that this application be
set for hearing before a duly appointed examiner of the 0il Conser-

vation Division on February 28, 1979, that notice be given as re-

quired by law and the rules of the Division, and that the application

Respectively submitted

CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.
Attorneys for Applicant
Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

o i

William F. Carr ~N

By




BEFORE THE N
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION :
OF GETTY OIL COMPANY FOR POOL /67
CREATION, SPECIAL POOL RULES, AND C?CLAJJ

DUAL COMPLETION, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comec now GETTY OIL COHPANY, by*fheir undersigned attorneys,
and hereby makes application for an order designating a new pool as
a result of the discovery of oil in the Wolfcamp formation in its
Getty 35 State No. 1 Well located 2310' from the South line and
1650' from the West line in Uﬂit K of Section 35, Township 21 Scuth,
Range 24 East, Lea Co?nty,'New Mexico and for promulgation of spe-
cial pool rules, including (1) 160-acre spacing or proration units
on a permanent basis or, in the alternative, on a temporary basis
% and (2) the dedication of all of the southwest quarter of said Sec-
% tion 35 to the Getty 35 State No. 1 Well. Applicant further seeks
authorization to dually complete the subject well in the Welfcamp
and Morrow formations and in support of this application would show

the commigsion:

1. That Getty 0il Company is the owner and»operator of the
Getty 35 State No; 1 Well.

‘ 2. That while drilling zaid well to test the Morrow formst
discovered 6i1 in paying quantities in' the Wolfcamp formation.
: 3. That Applicant believes that the following described lands
are reasonably proven to be productive of oil in paying quantities
from the Wolfcamp formation and should be included in the original

definition of a new pool to be created because of said discovery:

Township 21 Scuth, Ran

25 East, N.M.P.M.

: Section 35:SW/4

B




4. That in order to avoid economic loss caused by the drill-
ing of unnecessary wells, to avoid augmentation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells and to otherwise
prevent waste and protect relative rights, special pool rules and
regulations providing for 160-acre spacing uni%s in the Wolfcamp
should be promulgated for the new pool.

g; , : 5. That Applicant desires to complete its said well as a dual

= v . § completion: to produce oil from the Wolfcamp formation from the
Ej ’ ; interval between 10,810 feet and 10,828 feet, and to produce gas
: ; from the Morrow formation from the interval between 12,907 feet and
% 13,102 feet. The said oil to be produced through 2-3/8 inch tubing
set at 10,187 feet and the gas to be produced through 2-3/8 tubing

set at 12,200 feet.

6. That a Baker Model K Dual Packer has been set at 10,187

IO AL O T RV Y

feet and a Baker Model D Packer has been set at 12,200 feet.

7. That the granting of this application will avoid waste,
allow the recovery of oil and gas which might not otherwise be re-
covered, and will not viclate correlative rights.

WHEREFORE GETTY OIL COMPANY, requests that this application be
set for hearing before a duly appgiﬁted examiner of the Cil QGnser—
vation Division on February 28, 1979, that notice be given as re-
quired by law and the rules of the Division, and that the application
Cimn e " “be approved. ‘ - R
Respectively submitted
CAMPBELL AND BLACK P.A.
Attorneys for A licant

Post Dffice Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO.

cXe P

' - order No. _R-5%958
/ZapAZQVQ}»‘Zf'¢§L1g; 452'7/62;»999;,»
or [oo/ Cmvéo-:-, aw d 5;0eem' /

2494 B le 5 , dea M New WW;W-W

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _/ «e{m% P
e

19_?2 » at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner

NOW, on this day of , 19 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

(1)

That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

T Ge Ml/ (€] ‘ (s a-5
{2) That the applicant, Exankii ’ (4 ir, seeks
the creation of a new oil pool for

S-tzgawa production in Lea
County, New Mexico. e/ —p

. (3) That the applicant also seeks the promulgation of
special rules for said pool, including a provision for 160-acre
proration units.

{4) That the evidence presently available indicates that
‘applicant's&e#r26 s13%e well Ko. j, located in UnitA of Section
35, Township xf South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico, has discovered a separate common source of supplwrwhich

should be designated the@Gues fde-8me T@ing =~ —v=> Pool; that the
vertical limits of the pool shbuld be tHe Geve$orqy formation, and
that the horizcntal limits of said pool should be as follows:

" TOWNSHIP 2/ SOUTH, RANGE 3% FAST, NMPM
Section #s
35 Swry o
(5) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
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Casce No., 5639
Order No, R-5173

risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drill-
ing of too fecw wolls, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
corrclative rights Lor';porary special rules and recgulations
providing for 160- acrc spacing units should be promulgated for

the Seuvth—Maldamar—=Strawn-Pagl .sr rea ,?'(’,c-ﬁhe .S‘,om/ Foe /

(6) That the temporary special rules and regqulations
should provide for limited well locations in order to assure
orderly development of the pool and protect correlative rights.,

(7) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should provide for a depth bracket allowable of %barrels.

{8) That the temporary special rules and regulations
should be established for a one-year period in order to allow
the operators in the subject pool to gather reservoir information
to establish the area that can be efficiently and economically
drained and developed by one well.

(9) That this case should be reopened at an exanminer
hearing in April, 1989, at which time the operators in the
- subject pool should be prepared to appear and show cause why
the fkbject - = .=vn Pool should not be developed on 40-
acre spacing units,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ] ’

(1) That effective April 1, 197¢, a new nnol in Lea County,
New Mexico, classified as an oil poo! for Bew+Seg production, is
hereby created and de31gnated the Gromwe fidg-Bow S;'m} - .r= Pool,
with vertical limits comprising the&n,'sp-,-; formation and horizon—
tal limits comprising the following-described area:

TOWNSHIP 2/- SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section _2s-: .S‘lu;ly

(2) That temporary Special Rules and Regulations for the
/?/ g M&zgu};..m.?ool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby

promuigated as iiows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE Grime Hrcee '~ 3 oore S0/ 0 F 7,4, 17»1

RULE .L. Each well Cuxnplel,t_u or .r.t:!..omp.LLLeu in the -/v:--vm
~Bone .Spn —=. Pool or in theSmneéSFmy formation within one mile
of the 4 o W Pool, and not nearer to nor within
the limits of “another designated Bnr-spw‘ypool, shall be spaced,
drilled, opgrated, and prorated in accordance with the Special
Rules and Regulations hereinafter set forth,

RULE 2. Each well conpleted or recompletcd in the Gk @ f‘
/gd‘b‘a—#ﬁ?—~—ﬂpool shall be located on a unit containing 160-
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Case No., %639
Order No., R-5173

acres, more or less, substantially in the form of a square,
which is a quarter section being a legal subdivision of the
United States Public Lands Survey.

RULE 3. Fach well completed or recomplcted in said pool
shall not be drilled closer than 660 feet to any quarter section
line nor closer than 330 feet to any quar%fr quarter section line.

tVisiem
" RULE 4. For good cause shown, the dﬂnznt¢¥¥bnirector.uf:ﬂft>

; n may grant an exception to the requirements of
Rule 2 without notice and hearing when the application is for
a non-standard unit comprising less than 160 acres. All opera-
tors offsetting the proposed non-standard unit shall be notified
of the application by registered or certified mail, and the
application shall state that such notice has been furnished.
The EeiégéﬁﬂyﬁDlrector ef—tire—G@owmwooren may approve the appli-
cation if, after a perlod of 30 days, no offset operator has
entered an objection to the formation of such non-standard unit.

The allowable assigned to any such non-standard

unit shall bear the same ratio to a standard allowable in the GB.MQ,‘

Pool as the acreage in such norn-standard
unit bears to 160 acres,

"RULE 5. A standard proration unit (158 through 162 acres)
in the 4,4« Athe “GoviSpriss <> Pool.shall be assigned a depth
bracket allowable of 5%& barrels, subject to the market demand
percentage factor, and in the event there is more than one well
on a l60-acre proration unit, the operator may produce the
allowable assigned to the unit in any proportion.

~ IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

dh That the locations of all wells presently drilliing to
or completed in the Grewms Kidi -Bame Soriiy -2 = Pool or in the Bawsz».J
formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved: that the
operator of any well having an unorthodox locatlon shall notify
the Hobbs district office of the Dwessid® = in writing of the
name and location of the well on or before June 1, 1978&.

(6 That, pursﬁant to Paragraph A. of Section 20-%~{& _

‘NMSA 197%, contalned in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing

=——=r Pool shall have dedicated

accordanée with tha foveaoninag Mrﬂ rizlac:

e et ety LA A S

wells in the Greme
thereto 160 acres i

.l-a Zarnl s P N a..{
Oy, pursus snk-to- Paraq:ap.. c.of-said Scction 7. ,v 2EPeET Ty exkisting

.

wells mav have non-standard spacing or proration units established . |

by the Cemmission and dedicated thereto.
Diwiscom
Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the [rvisePree
dedicating 160 acr to a well or to obtain 'a non-standard unit
approved by the Gez§3232on within 60 davs from the date of
this order shall subject the well to cancellation of allowable.
Until said Form C-102 has been filed or until a non-standard unit
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. Casne No, 5639
] Ordexr No. R-5173

has been approved, and subjeoct to said 60- -~day limitation, each
' vell presently erlllnq to or completed in the SeuthrMalSamarem_
;6,....!7 03 . Sérawn Pool or in the .SM ‘brmation within one mile thercof
Bt 270 ,)r shall rececive no more than onc-kalf of a standard allowable
for the pool, 5..,./,-,,

§ d{/ That this case shall be reopened at an examiner hearing
‘ in Aprll 1980, at which time the operators in the subject pool
should be prepared to appear and show cause why the -Soata-hc;,,..,.,?

4
§ Y ol
: . Mal}amaE-S%;awn Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing

Bre ‘5/)”“() units., 4

That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
=] ==

—PONE—at—San ; New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

‘ O;L CONSERVATION CO??ISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chalrman
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y & Secretary
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ROUGH STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

ar/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING'

CASE NO. = 6467

- Order No. R- S 958 -/7

TR R T
A A

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 6467 BEING
REOPENED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
ORDER NO. R-_ 5958 ¢+ WHICH ORDER

/\ ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

FOR THE GRAMA RIDGE~BONE SPRING

% A6 POOL, _ LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, Jo
INCLUDING A PROVISION FOR _ 160 —~ACRE X"
PRORATION UNITS. (- |

AP aC! - e A
PRIANERAR NG s 2

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

H KT B A R A N

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _ April 23 r

19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stame$s

E . NOW, on this day of , 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the ;

premises, ' 4
FINDS:
m—
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Ny et wdie PUVLLT IIUVEACE LidViddiyg VUESEH JaveEd AaD LTYULrLCU W

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause an

matter thereof.

. (2) That by Order No. R-5958 , dated March 30

T
A

19_79 , temporary special rules and regulations were promulgated

% for the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Gxs Pool, Lea

i County, Now Mexice, establishing temporary 160 —-acre spacing

é! units.

P (3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5958 |

this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject podl

to appear and show cause why the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring

RTINS T b0 g ot g

B¥EX Pool should not be developed on 40 -acre spacing units,

O L

{4) That the evidence establishes that one well in the
Grama Ridge-Bone - Spring ¥g& rool can efficiently and economicall

UM g

drain and develop _1¢60 acres,
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(5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by

Order No. R-5958 have afforded and will afford to the owner

of each property in tle pool_the opportunity to produce his just
and aquitable share of the-égs in the pool.

(é) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
ﬁhe drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights, fhe Special Rules and Regulations promulgated
by Order No.R-5958 should be continued in full force and
effect until further order of the Gommission. Llvis/o~

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the

Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Xx8xx Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R-5958 , are hereby

continued in full forée and effect until further order of the

Division.

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




